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Financial Highlights
MBRHE

Revenue (HK$'million) Profit attributable to the Company’s equity
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Financial Highlights
I E

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—A1F
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
BEBERT BEAT ERalid-1)
Revenue A
OEM Business RERBREED 1,689.0 1,899.0 (11.1)
Fashion Retail Business REZSEEDR 462.5 487.2 (5.1)
2,151.5 2,386.2 9.8)
Operating profit/(loss) mESER S (EE) 124.3 (13.0)
Profit/(loss) attributable to the RARRER B AR RF
Company’s equity holder (B 18) 81.8 (39.1)
Significant items: BJEARIER:
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment B3 ¥ — 82 Q7 2 HE
on loan to an associate (B@), (10.4) 17.8
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AtHEemMEE 2 ME
financial assets B8 1.3 36.5
(Gains)/losses on derivative financial PTESMI A (W)
instruments &8 (3.9) 26.1
Impairment loss on goodwiill EmEREEE = 59.9
Profit attributable to the Company’s BREARIE BRI AR B R
equity holder before the significant BB ARIERF
items 68.8 101.2 (32.0)
Dividend per share (HK cents) TR B B
— Interim and special — FRE R 1.88 —
— Final and special — R REFR 0.85 —
2.73 —
Dividend payout ratio Ik B bt & 70% —
Equity attributable to the Company’s AR R #E#H A A B E S
equity holders 2,268.8 2,368.1 (4.2)
Equity per share (HK$) FRER (BT 1.08 1.13 (4.4

ESERERERAA

—E-REFR
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Corporate Information
NAEER

Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) 3 °
Mr. DING lJianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang '3 ®

Mr. WONG Chi Keung "2 > 6

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit "3 4

Notes:

1. Member of Audit Committee

2. Chairman of Audit Committee

3. Member of Nomination Committee

4. Chairman of Nomination Committee
5. Member of Remuneration Committee
6. Chairman of Remuneration Committee

Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond CPA, FCCA

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
in Hong Kong

27th Floor, King Palace Plaza
55 King Yip Street

Kwun Tong

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive P.O. Box 2681
Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Company Website

www.chinating.com.hk

Principal Banker
Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited

Legal Advisers
Squire Patton Boggs
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Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Principal Share Registrar

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman lIslands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East Wanchai

Hong Kong

2017 Annual General Meeting
26 May 2017

Closure of Register of Members

For the Annual General Meeting
— From 23 May 2017 to 26 May 2017 (both days inclusive)

For determination of entitlement to the Special and Final
Dividend
— From 2 June 2017 to 6 June 2017 (both days inclusive)

Corporate Information
NEE B

% B M

AR RK B S R A F IS

RHOBFELER

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman lIslands

BROBFELEEBIE
EBEPRELFELHERAR

&%

BT 2 fE KB R1835%

AR

1718171217165 47

—E-LFRREERE
—E—t&RA-+AH

TEREROBFERFE

BRREFEXEME

— H_F—+tFRA-F+t=ZHE-_ZT—+LtF
AAZ+AEHBEEEEMA)

REEREREIRARPREERMS

— R E—+FRAZRE_ZE—EFRA
AE(BREEEMA)

ESERERERAA

—E-REFR

09







5'.-”\' L. b i Fl
§ BTN _ . W




Chairman’s Statement
TRHmE




On behalf of the board the (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of China
Ting Group Holdings Limited, | am pleased to present to you the 2016
annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries.

In 2016, the global economic growth was generally below expectation
and presented a downward trend for two consecutive years. The
economic growth of developed economies dropped significantly, and the
growth rate of emerging markets and developing economies also
declined. The global debt levels continued to rise, the financial market
saw continued fluctuations, and the international trade protectionism was
on the rise.

Despite of the decrease in the sales of OEM/ODM business of the Group
(the “Group”) of our companies as a result of the economic depression
of our major export markets, the Group put effort in the development of
domestic OEM/ODM business in the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC"), to compensate the decrease in OEM/ODM export business. In
2017, the Group expects to respond to the market rapidly and will
continuously develop new markets and new customers through further
improvement of its product, research and development, design capacities
and enhancing customer services.

For our brand retail business, in order to response to the dual pressure
from the slow growth rate of overall economy of the PRC and
e-commerce sales, the Group conducted comprehensive adjustment and
optimisation for its physical brand retail business, which laid a good
foundation for the reform and innovation of retail business in 2017. On
the basis of accumulating the experience of successful introduction of
TRENTA, the Group will be more proactive in seeking for opportunities
for cooperation with international brands and increase investment in
e-commerce.

| also take this opportunity to thank all our Shareholders for their
confidence and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and
also to express my gratitude to our management teams and staff for
their diligent commitment and decision.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

AAREZEZEREEZRERAANESE(EE)E
([BExg)) 2IARAREMBARN T —
NEFEHRSE -

TR -RFEMKEEERERENTEMS  EEM
FERTTRD  -BHELEREHELEARD
EoOMEMSEBERPLFEERITRE 2K
BBKTFERENS  SBTSHEDE  EHR
EIEBEHE -

BZMEB LA (AEE]) B OEM/ODM 75 - B
ARZHNEBROMSEEREOTE  HEEE
FITE  BEESHMAFTREARLRME ([HRE])
5N HOEM/ODM 7 + LA 3 18 OEM/ODM 2 75 Hy
T —T-+tFEENERRESRESEM
e RETREIMFCEFPRE  REBREED
% THHREFTMSNTHER -

MBTEERTE  ATEEPEEEREIER
MENEHHEENEER ] SEHEEMET
EXBETTE2EMNAZEL AT —tF
TEEXEBHNEFZETIT T TRIHER - £ 2
TTRENTARK IS ML B AT F - £ E K E
BHRARBEEGENEIERE  RAKNASEE
BFEBELEA-

AATNEERERH2EBREERMOELR
RESRERTENNRBIAENIE  RENHE
BEBMEINHEL NBAHE -

EY
THR

BB —E—tF=-A=+mH

ESERERERERATD —F - NFF®

13




SISATRNY 3y HOISSISI(

seurenssd ORIV

<4







16

I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis
ha: I% J‘ uT A & 7(F|—

(1) Business Review

In 2016, the global economic growth remained at a low level and
the current situation was difficult to improve within a short
period. It is less likely for the demands from main export markets,
such as the US and European countries, to increase rapidly; the
domestic economy was in slow growth, and the GDP growth was
expected to be lowered to 6.5%. According to the information
from customs department of the PRC, the export of textile and
garment products of the PRC amounted to US$267.25 billion,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 5.9%. Such decrease for
two consecutive years was never happened during the last two
decades, and it seems that the decrease would continue year by
year.

In 2016, the US remained the Group’s major export market. Due
to the weak recovery of economy and the rise of international
trade protectionism in the US; together with the increased
production cost and intensified loss of orders in China, as well as
the G20 summit held in Hangzhou resulting in shutdown of
factories in surrounding areas, the US import of textile and
garment from the PRC amounted to US$45.02 billion in 2016,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 6.8%. Against this
unfavourable situation, the Group committed to make every effort
to provide higher quality services and premium products to
customers. In 2016, the OEM/ODM business recorded a turnover
of HK$1,689.0 million, representing a decrease of 11.1% as
compared with that of 2015.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

In 2016, due to factors such as the slow economic growth and
the economic policy adjustments of the PRC, the overall
consumption continued a decelerating trend. The growth rate of
retail business (other than online business) recorded a historic low
and the growth of e-commerce also slowed down gradually. We
streamlined and optimised its brand business, and utilised the
advantageous resources to promote brand development, which had
effects on the revenue from brand retail business for the year, but
laid a good foundation for the brand reform in 2017.

Financial Review

Review of operations

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$2,151.5 million, representing a decrease of 9.8%
compared with the total revenue of the Group of HK$2,386.2
million for the same period in 2015. The gross profit for the year
ended 31 December 2016 was HK$651.2 million, representing a
decrease of 6.3% as compared with HK$694.9 million for the
same period in 2015. As a result, the net profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2016 was HK$81.8 million and the net asset value per share as at
31 December 2016 was HK$1.08.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

OEM and ODM business

During the year of 2016, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM
business recorded a decrease of 11.1% from HK$1,899.0 million in
2015 to HK$1,689.0 million in 2016. Products made from silk,
cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to be the major products
which contributed HK$1,257.9 million (2015: HK$1,423.8 million),
representing 74.5% (2015: 75.0%) of the total turnover of our
OEM/ODM business for the year ended 31 December 2016.

In respect of market concentration, sales to the US market
amounted to HK$1,022.5 million in 2016 (2015 HK$1,229.0
million), which accounted for 60.5% (2015: 64.7%) of the OEM/
ODM revenue. Sales to European Union and other markets in 2016
were HK$175.4 million (2015: HK$214.7 million) and HK$491.1
million (2015: HK$455.2 million), respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the retail sales of the
Group decreased by 5.1% from HK$487.2 million to HK$462.5
million. Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed
HK$222.1 million to the retail business, representing a decrease of
12.6% as compared with HK$254.2 million for the year 2015.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$377.5 million (2015:
HK$412.3 million), accounting for 81.6% of total retail turnover for
the year ended 31 December 2016. Sales from freestanding stores
and franchisees for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted
to HK$29.4 million (2015: HK$35.9 million) and HK$55.6 million
(2015: HK$39.0 million), respectively.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

A Nationwide Retail Network
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year, the Group’s working capital needs were principally supported
by the financial resources generated from its ordinary course of
business. As of 31 December 2016, the cash and cash equivalents
were HK$368.0 million, representing an increase of 21.5% from
HK$303.0 million as of 31 December 2015. The Group had bank
borrowings of HK$283.1 million as of 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$334.3 million). The debt to equity ratio (total borrowings as a
percentage of total equity) was 12.3% (2015 13.9%). The
Directors consider that the Group has adequate financial resources
to support its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December
2016, all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were
mainly denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. The Group entered into certain foreign exchange contracts
(between United States dollars and Renminbi) as part of the
measures to mitigate the foreign exchange risk arising from the
OEM trading business of the Group in previous years. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group records a gain on derivative
financial instruments of HK$3.9 million. The Group did not have
any outstanding foreign exchange contract as of 31 December
2016.

Loan to Hangzhou China Ting Property Development
Company Limited (“Hangzhou China Ting Property”)
Hangzhou China Ting Property has launched for sales of &f&RK%E
FF (C. Ting King’s Summit), its residential property development
project, since the fourth quarter of 2014. The average launch price
of the residential units was set at a low level at around
RMB10,800 (equivalent to HK$12,624) per square meter in order to
promote the sales.

During the year, the property market in China benefited from the
relaxation of the relevant government policies in home purchases,
selling price and volume in many cities were increasing generally.
After review of the latest situation of the property project, the
Directors considered that the provisions made in previous years are
sufficient and an amount of HK$10.4 million can be written back
for Hangzhou China Ting Property.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

Entrusted loans to Zhongdou Group and Zhongdou
Shopping Centre

The Company announced the updated status of the NBC Entrusted
Loans (as defined in the Entrusted Loans Announcements) and the
BOCOM Entrusted Loans (as defined in the Entrusted Loans
Announcements) in its announcements dated 10 February 2015,
10 December, 3 November, 19 August, 23 June 2014 and 5
February 2013 (the “Entrusted Loans Announcements”). The total
amount of these two entrusted loans is RMB160.0 million
(equivalent to HK$187.0 million). The borrowers of these two
entrusted loans have failed to make repayments, and the
borrowers and the related companies, namely A #B 2% J% &£ @ A [R
A7) (Zhongdou Group Holdings Limited*), 75T Fh #F 5 1 &= £ E
BBRATA (Zhejiang Zhongdou Property Group Company Limited*),
AT EEEBMRAE (Zhejiang Zhongdou Department Store
Company Limited*), #i M A # ¥ F 0B R 27 (Hangzhou
Zhongdou Shopping Centre Company Limited*) have filed
voluntary bankruptcy at the People’s Court of Yuhang District,
Hangzhou City. A creditor served a petition for bankruptcy
proceedings against #)T % F # & ¥ BMR QA7) (Zhejiang Linan
Zhongdou Property Company Limited*) which has pledged a parcel
of land to secure due performance of obligations under the NBC
Entrusted Loan, at the People’s Court of Yuhang District,
Hangzhou City.

In respect of such proceedings, the People’s Court of Yuhang
District, Hangzhou City, approved the appointment of the
administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The first creditors’ meetings were held on 19, 20
March and 2 April 2015.

Pursuant to the order, each of the Bank of Communications
Limited, Zhejiang Branch and Ningbo Bank Corporation lodged a
proof of debt to the administrator in respect of the claims under
the BOCOM Entrusted Loans and NCB Entrusted Loans in the
amount of RMB33.6 million (equivalent to HK$37.5 million) and
RMB141.8 million (equivalent to HK$158.4 million) on 9 February
2015 and 16 February 2015, respectively.

ESERERERAA

EEEBN W LD

BRBEERFHEYPLRBEER
B
AARIRBHAE-_Z—RAF_-_A+H =%
—MmFE+=ZA+R - +—A=B - NA+h
H NAZ+=AK-ZE—=F-"AHHH
A EXERRBDREMERRITE
AER(EERZTERLAM) LR BIRT
ZRAER(EREREZETERAM MEFMK
Moo HMEZTERMETERARE160.0
BET(HEMI87.08EBB L) c ZMEZR
AEROERAREER - MERA LA
AR (NP EIZEREEER AT - HLIH
HMEHWEEBEERAG - HIFHBEEE
RAF - MMBREEYHLBERAR)EM
NI SRmEARERBEHBERE - —
LEBARMMTEARTE A RIAR X EST
U IR PHEEERAR(ZAAD
R —IE LI ARBLZEBITERIRTE
AERNEMDNEELERFEE -

MZEERFME  MMTHNEARE
Pt AR EREERE ARBENEEELEZRE
FRF B-REEAGENR_T—LF
—“AtTNBEZTHUKRMNAZHET -

BIEZES  RBIRITRMHBRQFINT
NITRERBITIRODERATDANR-ZE
—hRF-_ANBRZZE—RFE=-_A+H "
DRI BRITETEREERRITET
ERTEBARKEIZ6EHETL(HHENIS
BEATLIEARBIMNSGEETHER
15848 BB T)NBRRE MHEEIE AR

RERER -

—E-REFR

21




22

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERENWm RO

(3)

Available-for-sale financial assets

As set forth in the announcement of the Company dated 25
March 2015 (the “March 2015 Announcement”), the Group has
reclassified its equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran (as defined in
the March 2015 Announcement) as a result of the Group’'s
representatives being removed as directors of Zhejiang Haoran
since July 2014. The removal decision was unilaterally approved by
a majority of the equity holders of Zhejiang Haoran. The equity
investment was previously recorded under the equity method as
the Group's investment in an associate. Following the removal of
the Group's representatives as directors of Zhejiang Haoran, the
Group's equity investment in Zhejiang Haoran is currently treated
as available-for-sale financial assets which are stated at fair value.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Directors consider that
a further impairment of HK$1.3 million has been charged to the
profit and loss of the Group.

Outlook

In respect of its OEM/ODM business, the Group will focus on the
development of new products and will continue to launch new
products and designs to customers, to respond promptly to the
changing consumers’ demand, to improve customers’ experience in
full scale, to maintain long term and stable relationship with old
customers, and to explore new customers with new business.

In terms of market outlook, the Group will continue to focus on
the US market, followed by the European market, and accelerate
the development of domestic branded retail market.

Different from the transformation of textile industry in which
additional characteristics on technology-intensive and capital-
intensive characteristics emerged, the labour-intensive in the
garment industry has experienced few changes. The Group will
invest more in information automation and mechanical automation
in the garment industry, with a view to maintain its competitive
edge in global business.

Branded retail business remains to be the development focus of
the Group. In 2017, the Group will adapt differentiated brand
development routes depending on different brand characteristics,
and will endeavour to focus on rapidly developing its brand retail
business, provide consumers with high quality products and
increase its market share through various options such as
improving single store’s profitability, strengthening terminal team
building, exploring the potential of E-commerce, and seeking
quality joint venture partners.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

Meanwhile, the Group will seek further insight of the brand
demands of the PRC market, and, based on the preferences of
consumers, introduce more international fashion brands that meet
the needs of the Chinese market and provide a greater variety of
fashionable choices to consumers, which will further enrich the
lines of retail items of China Ting Group.

In 2017, the Group will face a challenging market development,
and will strive for every best for the customers, employees and
shareholders in order to realize the objective of upgrading and
development of the Group.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had approximately 7,600
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2016 stand at HK$568.6
million, representing a decrease of 4.3% over the previous year.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group’s employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not

implemented retirement schemes for the Group's

employees in the US.

(4)
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Directors and Senior Management
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 60, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in
December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk fabric and
silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to establishing the
initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk
Industrial Company (1)1 4% 43 T %2 5]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING
is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning of the Group,
especially overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial complex in
Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 56, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and
is principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s
OEM, ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING
was the general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between
1991 and 2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University
(47T 3£ T K &), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (if
ST ##9 T2B3), in 1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the
operations of garment export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr.
TING Man Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr.
CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 57, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in
the management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and is responsible for the Group’s fabric research and
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 53, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile
industry and joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the
Group's sales and marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of
Arts (cum laude) Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and
a Master's Degree in Business Administration from Simon Fraser
University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was admitted as a member of the
Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and
1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 59, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration
in 1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business
Management in 2003 and a Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and
Comparative Law) in 2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a
senior manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now
senior partner of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited
all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited.

On 19 May 2016, Dr. CHENG resigned as an independent non-executive
director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited (stock code: 610) and Build King
Holdings Limited (stock code: 0240).

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master's
degree in business administration from the University of Adelaide in
Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and CPA Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of
CASDAQ International Capital Market (HK) company Limited and is
licensed to carry out certain regulated activities under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance namely asset management and advising on securities.

Mr. Wong has over 38 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
He is also an independent non-executive director and a member of the
audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard
International Group Limited, Century City International Holdings Limited,
Nickel Resources International Holdings Company Limited (formerly
known as China Nickel Resources Holdings Company Limited), China
Shanshui Cement Group Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Fortunet
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e-Commerce Group Limited (formerly known as Changfeng Axle (China)
Company Limited), Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, Paliburg Holdings
Limited, Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology
Limited, Yuan Heng Gas Holdings Limited (formerly known as Ngai Lik
Industrial Holdings Limited) and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company
Limited, which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

On 17 October 2016, Mr. Wong was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director, and Chairman of the audit committee of Heng Xin
China Holdings Limited (stock code: 8046).

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 63, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China)
Limited, Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation,
Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets
Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the
AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit
committee member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is
also an independent non-executive director and chairman of the audit
committee of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings)
Limited (stock code: 1132), China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (stock
code: 1886), Optics Valley Union Holding Company Limited (stock code:
798) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock code: 02186) which are all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is
also executive director of Unitas Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Chanceton Financial Group Limited, stock code: 8020), a company listed
on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
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Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 57, is the managing director of China Ting
Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined China Ting Garment in May
2002 and is responsible for the strategic development of the Company,
focusing on its sales, marketing and overall management. Ms. LI has over
30 years of experience in the garment industry and, prior to joining the
Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established companies in the
garment industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 40, is a vice president of the Group and the
president of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the
Group in 2005 and has assumed the management post since late 2008.
Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM
from University of Glasgow, Scotland (International Law) and an LLM
from University of Warwick, UK (Law in Development). Prior to joining
the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant manager within the
Department of Government Procurement of China and as consultant in

the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production

Management

Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 56, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE
joined the Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since,
including being the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited and Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited
Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical University (37T & fl K £2)
1983 with a bachelor’s degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten
years of experience in apparel production management and product
quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Hangzhou. Mr. FU joined
the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s
degree from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#7132 T K22), formerly known
as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (1) 44 44 T 2 Fx). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the
Group.
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Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 40, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice
president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion
Company Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail
business of the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of
Finance and Economics and has considerable experience in the
management of apparel manufacturing, production management and
product quality control. Ms. Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING lJianer.

Mr. XIA Wei Feng, aged 38, joined the Group in 2014 and is a vice
president of the Group and the general manager of China Ting Woolen
Textile Company, Limited, in charge of the operating management of
woolen and new materials production. Mr. Xia graduated from Ningbo
University, major in Business Administration. He has over ten years
experience in exploitation, management and marketing in the field of
textile apparel.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company
Limited and the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined
the Group in August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion
and management and exploitation of the Group's various in-house brand
names in the China market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY,
ELANIE and RIVERSTONE. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech
University (47 /L3 T KZ) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk
Textiles (4T )T 47 4 T2 FL) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining
the Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-
mentioned fashion company, he has been responsible for the
manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel
retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is very experienced in market
promotion and branded apparel development in the PRC. He graduated
from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (/T BB S48 A2 in
1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING Hung Yi, an
executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE
joined the group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general
manager in 2003. With more than 10 years of experience in garment
manufacturing and fashion retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in
charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a
bachelor’s degree in education from the Zhejiang Normal University (J#
LA &K 2) in 1990.
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Accounting and Finance

Mr. MAO lJian Hua, aged 63, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003
and is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the
Group’s OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the
Certificate of Certified Public Valuer of the PRC (1% A R *AE &
EFHEHENFEE) as well as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (R Bl 7+ it & 5H B 1% € ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years
of work experience in financial management and accounting in China.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 39, is the Financial Controller
and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the
Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and also holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an
international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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ate Governance Report
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard
shareholders’ interests and as well as the Company’s assets. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and
accountability and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report
summarises how the principles as set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2016. The company has complied with the
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code"”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and practices of
our Company are summarized below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set
forth as follows:
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Mr. TING Man Yi
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Mr. TING Hung Vi
THEREAE

Mr. DING Jianer
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REBRE

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BEEEL

Mr. WONG Chi Keung
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RREHTE

Chairman and Executive Director
ITREFRATES

Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THRHRANTES

Executive Director

BWITES

Executive Director

WMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BUFMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BUFMITES

Independent Non-Executive Director

BUFATES
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The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;

— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group's operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which
need to be dealt with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management
to implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the
Board has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board
committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. Details of the
Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 28 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;
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— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the
corporate governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING
Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Yin, Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with
any of the other executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive directors and appointment letter with each of the independent
non-executive directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of
service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to
fill @ casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business.
During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy for better
transparency and governance. Board appointments are based on merit
and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board, including but not
limited to age, cultural and educational background, professional

experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2016. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and
Annual General Meeting held in 2016 are as follows:
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The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business
strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.
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Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange
and how the rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business
and corporate governance.

All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock
transactions); disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the

exchange  (including  connected and  notifiable

Model Code for Securities Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as

set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules and also contains the
group chart and the

participated in continuous professional development to refresh and

Company  Bye-laws. All Directors have
develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on

developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure

their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”) and its amendments from time to time as the
code of conduct for directors in their dealings in the Company’'s
securities. Formal written notices are sent to the directors prior to the
commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding the
publication of our interim results announcement and 60 days
immediately preceding the publication of our annual results
announcement, as a reminder that directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including the
date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with the
Directors, all the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with
the required standards under the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that
the Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior management,
the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive directors, one independent non-executive
director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the
independent non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. All three independent non-executive Directors have been
appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November
2014. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of
them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors have met the independence
guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
remuneration committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring
that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are
essential to the success of our Group. The primary duties of the
remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available on
request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005.
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The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee and to ensure that the Directors are not involved in the
determination of their own remuneration. The Committee is responsible for
formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the Board and
reviewing and making recommendations on compensation-related issues. The
fees for Directors are subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
general meetings in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Committee consults with Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent
professional advice if necessary. The committee is also provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The Remuneration
Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites of the
Company and HKEX.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2016 and reviewed
and make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the
emoluments of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of
senior management. The remuneration committee has also received and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the remuneration
committee in light of the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules and
recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms. All the committee
members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is performance-
based and determined by the Board and the Group based on the
Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2016 is set forth below:

In the band of
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
nomination committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is
established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board and making recommendations to the
Board on nominations and appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends
appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and
qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior
management of the Group. The nomination committee has recommended
to the Board the directors who should retire and make themselves available
for election pursuant to the Company’s articles of association, assessed the
independence of all independent non-executive directors and reviewed and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the nomination committee
in light of the amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the
Board to adopt the revised terms. Its terms of reference are available on
request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
nomination committee was established on 18 November 2005. One
nomination committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, was
held in 2016 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEx.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control
systems and corporate governance of the Group and oversee the auditing
processes. The authority, role and responsibilities of the audit committee
are set out in written terms of reference which are available on request
and are also posted on the website of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. The audit committee was established on 18 November 2005.
The Company has been in full compliance with requirements of Rule 3.21
in the Listing Rules throughout the period from its listing on the Stock
Exchange to 31 December 2016. Two audit committee meetings were
held, together with senior management and the external auditor in 2016.
All the committee members attended these meetings.
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During 2016, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and
assessed their potential impact on our Group, overseeing the relationship
with the Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor), considered the external auditor's proposed audit fees;
discussed with the external auditor their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the Code Provisions in the
Code, reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk
management systems and discussed with the external auditor on our
Group’s financial reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of
resources of our Group's accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training program,
conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group and reviewed and considered revisions of the
terms of reference of the audit committee in light of the relevant
amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt
the revised terms. The audit committee recommended the Board to
adopt the interim and annual report for 2016.

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim
review) rendered during 2016 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million,
respectively. The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are
posted on the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016 have been reviewed by the audit committee
and audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensure that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies,
applying the selected accounting policies consistently, and making
prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group and of its results and cash flows in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and statutory
requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting

responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in
the independent auditor’s report on pages 61 to 70.
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Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the audit committee, management team and both internal
and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2016, the Board has, through the audit committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without
limitation to financial control, operations control, compliance control and
risk management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended 31
December 2016, based on the assessment made by the audit committee,
the Board is

satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,

the senior management and the internal audit team,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the company secretary of our Company,
has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less
than 15 hours.

Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the
Board. The Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management
of the Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive
directors, are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.
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Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the
proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website
www.chinating.com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public
informed on our latest corporate news, interim and annual results
announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. We
always welcome shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send
their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing them to our
company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary are as

follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the “Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company the “Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written
requisition to the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or
the company secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an
extraordinary general meeting (the “"EGM") to be called by the Board for
the purpose of, among other things, electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company's
constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report
X B T IR E AN S RS

I. Project Review -+ HBEEE

Project significance and important statement

According to the Corporate Risk Management and Internal
Control Regulation Rules and relevant guidance and other
internal control regulation requirements (hereafter referred
“Corporate Internal Control Standard System”),
combining with the internal control policy and appraisal
measures of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (hereafter
“Company”), on the basis of regular
supervision and special supervision on internal control, we

as the

referred as the

have conducted an investigation on the risk management
and internal control of the Company for the period from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

It is the responsibility of the Board of the Company to
establish, complete and implement effectively the internal
control and appraise its effectiveness and truly disclose the
internal control appraisal report in accordance with the
Corporate Internal Control Standard System. The Audit
Committee conducts the supervision in terms of establishing
and implementing internal control by the Board. The
executives of the Group and general managers of
companies are responsible for the organization of daily
operation of the corporate internal control. The Board, and
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senior managements assure that there is no false, BER UWHREANETHNEEN £
misleading statement or significant omission in the report, T M R T8 B M RCHE (B B R B A
and assume several and joint legal liability on the truth, HE -

correctness and completeness of the report.

The corporate internal control is conducted to properly ARAANEFHNEREEEREL
assure the legal compliance of operation and management, EEBRAREEHR BEXRD UK
assets safety, truth and completeness of financial statement HERHBBEEEETE Bk

and relevant information, to improve the operation
efficiency and effectiveness and accelerate to realize our
development strategy. Due to the inherent restriction of
internal control, it only provides reasonable assurance for
above purpose. In addition, as any change of circumstance
may cause improper risk appraisal and internal control or
low compliance degree on the control policy and procedure,
thus to predict future effectiveness of the internal control
basing on internal control appraisal may bring risk to some
extent.
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Risk Identification and Risk Analysis

Scope of internal control appraisal

In accordance with enterprise development condition in
2016 and new trend of social policy and regulation,
businesses and items involved in this appraisal comprise
development strategy, human resource, social responsibility,
enterprise culture, capital event, procurement, assets
management, business event, research and development,
construction, guarantee business, outsourcing business,
financial management, budget management, contract
management, internal information transmission, information
system, environmental factor; high risk areas with attention
mainly include business management risk, financial
management risk, labor management risk, production
management risk, inventory risk, sale risk and major
decision legal risk.

Risk level identification

The Company leverages on risk matrix method to identify
risk level by categories. Through risk matrix, loss caused by
risk event is categorized to six levels, and the possibility of
risk event is also correspondingly categorized to six levels.
With loss level in line of table and possibility level in row of
table, to assign figures of 6-1 score according to the
degree from high to low, and then categorize risk level
basing on figures calculated by multiplying such
corresponding figures of intersection point. Following risk
matrix table shows: 1-2 score represents low risk, 3-8 score
represents general risk, 9-16 score represents moderate
risk, 18-25 score represents significant risk, 30—36 score
represents especially serious risk.
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Significant risk categories and summary

According to

presidents interviews,
methods, the following five risks were identified as the
significant risks faced by the Group for the year from 1
January 2016 to 31 December 2016.

internal

Corporate Risk Management and Internal Control Report

TERBREEHENA

control questionnaire feedback, RIE AR S R

risk index monitoring and other
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Group in terms of order in the future.

TEME MR REFSFREEMNFEEMNER  REEET HRERER - PEBEAFASD
WENREMNIEXERZFHEETLE  AEORELDHIARENCEELRNE  Fi&
EWEMERKAEETEAEENRREEENTERFYTF -

Risk Risk description Assignment
RBER B B mE
Financial exchange rate |The US dollar interest rate hike expectations and RMB's participation in international national 24
risk currency basket plan increased the fluctuation extent of exchange rate from RMB to international | Significant risk
SHEZRER currency, which further increased the difficulty of the Group’s monetary management. BFBARAARBR
ELMBEHARARBSMABRELE T8 MATARBHEREMEXNIHEE £
BN EBERETE-—S MK -
China’s retail market According to data issued by National Statistics Bureau, China’s economic growth is slowing down, |24
maintains sluggish exports decline while domestic demand market remained weak; the Group recorded substantially | Significant risk
FEZEWE/FMERE | declined in retail business. E-DNEL
REFERTREGHRBERER PELEERARENE  HOTENRE  AFETSHER
B RETEXETERARE -
Excessive Clients The Group's export sales mainly focuses on American, the top five customers bring above 30% of|24
concentration export sales volume. Loss of support from these customers may cause substantial influence on our | Significant risk
EFBEEW sales. In addition, financial difficulty of these customers may significantly increase our bad debts | & X & &
provision.
SEEAHETZEPEXEH  HARAZFHHAOHEEEN30%A L —BEXEELEERPY
RAMZH  IBERMNEEFREANTE - AR GEETFPUBRRHRME - LHE
BB REREEREELM -
International market European economy maintains sluggish and American economy recovers slowly. And especially 18
maintains sluggish after the new U.S. President took office, there existed uncertain policies toward China, and Significant risk
BEBRTHSEETER obvious inclination toward trade protectionism, which led to various uncertainties in the ERER
expansion of foreign business of China Ting in the future.
BNEERBTRR ZEGEEEREE HRRZEFARK AR HEBEKTHY B
BSRETHEMNAR  HESRAREBIEBRREESZTENTRERE -
Rapid development of Not only the production capacity of apparel in countries of Southeast Asia, Central and South 18
competitors at home America such as Vietnam, Burma, and Mexico improved rapidly, the development momentum of |Significant risks
and abroad apparel processing industry in Midwest China is also fast. The sufficient labor force and lower BRARBR
RIMFBEHFREZER |operating costs enabled those regions and countries become the strongest competitors of the
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Risk Management and Improvement
Report

Risk management summary

The Group’s business and market are both at risk. Facing
constant change of market, we need to continuously
identify and control relevant risks, so as to decrease,
transfer, prevent or master risks. Therefore, we need to
adopt to actively carry out
comprehensive and in-depth analysis, and implement an

scientific measures

efficient structure of corporate risk management. In respect
of strategy, the Group focuses on identifying and managing
significant risks that may affect the Group, business and
functions, so as to realize the Group's strategy and business
target. In seeking growth opportunities, the Group will aim
at optimizing risk and return decision and establishing
strong and independent approval procedures. In respect of
operation, the Group aims at being able to identify, analyze
and appraise management risk to provide safe, healthy,
effective and environmental friendly working condition; to
ensure public safety and health and at the same time
minimize the impact on the environment.

Significant risk indexes supervision and control
The Company has set up supervision indexes for each risk
identified and conducts closed supervision for the indexes.
A risk will highly likely occur when corresponding indexes
go beyond warning scope. In order to prevent risk or try to
decrease the probability of risk as much as possible, the
Company has pre-formulated relevant risk control measures
against each risk identified, so as to minimize the
probability of the risk occurred.
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In terms of five risks identified in this internal control survey
of the Group, we suggest following risk supervision indexes
and actively cope with such risks, expecting to realize the
basic objective of controlling risks or minimizing damage
brought by such risks.

X T I E A AR RS

Y ARNERE RIS S E A
- WAPIRE T RMAIE R
B RKHERETERESR XA
HEFIEERR #EEAREL
SEEREREELERNEARE
) o

Supervision on sales ratio of inventory
BEEHELRER

Supervision on brand cash flow
MR e REE

Supervision on brand profit

R R B

Risk Risk supervision index Risk control measures
RAREE AREZEER BAREREE
Financial exchange rate |Long-term expectation of financial institutions on exchange rate |Suspension of new exchange contract with banks
risk © Eh RS 0B R R AR ) for the time being
SREZRRB Real-time quotation of exchange rate i EBITRFHINES R
EREREE Regularly appraise RMB exchange rate and take
International financial event supervision proper measures according to relevant risk
Bl A e FHR/ARBERMBETMH  RERRBREERE
& i 1
China’s retail market Chinese retail report Regularly examine retail sales of brands, conduct
maintains sluggish PETERE actual assessment on existing entities, actively
FEZENHBEEE [Sales performance of brand markets explore and develop potential entities and close
EmEmSHERR down the long loss making shops

EHRRAEMMTENHEBE RN HREERE
BRI BEREREEENEEE - B
=B 18 5 6

Take prudent attitude to seasonal procurement to
maintain inventory at controllable level, also actively
sell the existing inventory through various channels
BENRBRMNEERE  EEFREZHET
BEHKT  ANEEBBASEREELCREER
Make efforts to advertise for brand value and
identification, and implement work on brand
building and marketing
ARRAIBENMTREEERMBEBEOES - ML
o b 2B 3 N HE R T 4E

Increase investment in e-commerce area and seize
favorable growth period of e-commerce; opening
up the virtual market for brand retail
MABFHBRALONRANE  MEEFEHHE
EONECHS EERDSITRRMTERR

Excessive client Client market performance
concentration E SRS
EFBESH Supervision on client payment performance

EFXNBRER

Offer more favorable service, high quality and
competitive price to increase sales performance of
clients

RUEEERYE  EERARFEOBBEREM
BEPHMHEEXRR

Actively develop new clients and decrease reliance
on major clients

BEREBHFF ROV REFHEBERE

International market Macro-economy prospect index
maintains sluggish RHEBERRER
BRTESEHETER Client market performance
BPWMHRE
Client credit performance
EFEEXRR

Constantly monitor credit of clients
SEEEEFHNEERBR

Purchase insurance for certain clients through banks
or insurance companies
FERRT/RBARHENEABERR
Actively develop sales channels in other areas
BEAEEMREOEERE

Adjust the product structure, mode of supply,
receiving method, etc., to reduce the fluctuation
risk in market and adopt to the market demands
ABREQREE HERX  KEFASURET
SRBRAR - EETSH K

EH

EEZERBRQXA —FT - RFFHR
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CEREREREEANIZEN RS

Risk Risk supervision index
BRERE AREZER

Risk control measures

B EEEE

Rapid development of Monitor the development of major competitors
competitors at home ERTERFUFONER
and abroad Monitor the transfer of orders for each customers

BRMBERHFRERRE ERTLPHEBITENER

Improve the productivity and production mode of
the Group, strictly control quality of products
RefEEERD  £EEX BREMNERZ
g

Enhance the ability of development and research
and design new products, and provide customers
with superior ODM service
RECENGWBENRFANES REFPRHEE
B85 #)ODM R 1%

Open factories in countries and regions where
conditions are mature, and reduce products’ cost,
enhance the competitiveness of the Group
ERERBOBRAIEFRR T BEEEE
mARA REEENEFN

Continuous improvement measures

Internal Control and Risk Management Committee and the
Board will finalize and issue the risk management manual,
and further enhance measures to cope with risks. Internal
Control and Risk Management Committee promotes the risk
management in other business process, and gradually
manage such risks in order from high to low. Person in
charge of relevant risk constantly supervises the
effectiveness of measures on risk warning indexes and risks
identified, so as to control risks in a reasonable and timely
way. To establish regular risk management report
mechanism, and regularly report risk management to the
Board and Audit Committee. The Board of the Group is fully
liable for maintaining completed and effective internal
supervision and risk management procedure, and will also
include the risk management in strategy development,
business plan, capital allocation, investment decision on
internal supervision and daily operation.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2016.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2016 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2016 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group's
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set out in the sections “Chairman’s Statement” on pages
10-13 and “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14-23 of
this Annual Report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its business,
with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having significant
impact on the Group in relation to its business including health and safety,
workplace conditions, employment and the environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2016 are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31
December 2016 are set forth in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 73 and 74 of this annual report.

At a meeting held on 24 March 2017, the Directors proposed a special
dividend of HKO0.78 cent per share in addition to a final dividend of
HK0.07 cent per share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on
26 May 2017, the special and final dividend will be payable on or about
15 June 2017 to the shareholders whose name appear on the register of
members of the Company at close of business on Tuesday, 6 June 2017.
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The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
23 May 2017 to Friday, 26 May 2017, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected in order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the
Company. All share transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Monday, 22 May 2017 for such purpose.

The Company’s register of members will be closed from Friday, 2 June
2017 to Tuesday, 6 June 2017 (both days inclusive), during such period
no transfer of the shares will be registered in order to qualify for the
proposed special and final dividend. All transfers of the shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later
than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 1 June 2017 for such purpose.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 187 and 188 of this
report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 22 to the
financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares and share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares and share options issued by the Company are set forth in note 18
to the financial statements.

Principal Properties
Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
out on note 7 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’'s reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,592.9 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.
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Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 30.5% and 16.1% of the total sales. The Group purchased
less than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group'’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2016 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s articles of association
(the “Articles”), Mr. DING Jianer, Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all
of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management's
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 24 to 31 of this report.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING lJianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2016 was HK$3.8 million, HK$3.8
million, HK$2.5 million, and HK$2.4 million, respectively. The annual
salary and bonus of each executive Director shall be determined by the
Board and subject to the annual review by the remuneration committee
of the Company, provided that any increment shall not be more than
15% of the annual salary received by each executive Director for the
immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority
interests but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate
amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for
the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2014 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2014, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung,
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the
executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.
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Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year
(2015: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’'s experience, responsibility, workload and the time
devoted to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee's
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as
to achieve the Group’s operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors EERESTHRAENREATR

and Chief Executive in the Shares, HEBEENRS - ARG
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the EREBFREENERZR BHXE
Company and its Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the WR-ZT—XF+_A=+—H EFRARQ

Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying =17 A 8 RARQ A K& H (B X B (1L & %}&Hﬁ
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations 1§ 5 ([ 5 K EEH] ) EXVEH T E) B A
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance 1) - HHER D R EEZ T - EHRIEZD %&Hﬁ%’i
("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange 1&BIZEXVEBET7NSH BHIE ED HE AR
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests 32 Frf #E 25 & w«%(@%*ﬁﬂigi%ﬂxﬁiﬁi?ﬁ%
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken under {ESKIWEIEBEEMEZ L AR) AR BEESHR
such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, HIEEHIEI2EETEELR T HFENE LM
to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were AHEZELAE  HREZETAETENS
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company AR AR HERE LIABWT

and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Beneficial Interests in the Shares (a) MERONWEZ#ER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEMA g4 R5 &8 HERAREERABT L
(Note 1)
(B &ED)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE AT A E = (Note 2)
(P 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THER % & SRR EE S (Note 3)
(B 3E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TER%E RIEGAE R (Note 4)
(B 5E4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
EENEE + ERE=MA
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
= BEE BERERHESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued # EARREEBOEI L IRARARZT—
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2016. NE+TZA=+—BHEBITHRAFHE -
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Notes:

The letter “L" stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the
SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000
shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

B
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Firmsuccess Limited  ([Firmsuccess]) # &
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
Wa15% - M T & % %K kB2 EHA
Firmsuccess © Longerview & T 8 52 5¢ 4 &) 5 15 &
EE(RBARBEGIOEE) - Bt - RE
BERHERD THRREERBIERSA
Longerview ¥ A £91,490,000,000% P& 15 #) #&

25 o

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdingsl) # 4
Longerview#J40.5% « M T H#REER 2 EHE
In Holdings ° Longerview /T # /R 5t & 89 52 £
EE(RBSARBEGIOEE) - Bt RE
BERPEGD THEREERBIEHESR
Longerview ¥ & £91,490,000,000% P& 15 #) #&

25 o

IR T 6% % 4 - Firmsuccess * T HE/R%E4 ~ In
Holdings * T # & % 4 - Willport Investments
Limited  (Willport)) } Longerview (#t T8 7 [ £
BRRDR-_ZTZTAF+-A+NBITLHR
R - B %R R (Longerview Br 4N B R &
BhIE R Longerview 2 IRIERT L E R B E T HF -
MEHRARIGEOIEXVEmE - THRDEE
THEREERTEREESAELKBIERS
Longerview Fff 4%1,490,000,000 4% % {5 #) & £ #%
E-FElt REEHFRPERD TER%
£ 8 ¥ R fE B B Longerview £ A )
1,490,000,000% A% {7 & # 25 °
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(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated

REBZERONESZES

Corporations
Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares  associated corporation
HAEBLIEER
EENR ER N EEME RHHE BHABEIEH
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THREE & A % 2
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EEER (B3
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
TR % A& 18 A 25
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE RS (B 5 2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE 18 A # 25
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEER (B 3E3)
Notes: B 5 -
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess #5 4 Longerview #1415l 4 + T 8%
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 5 %% 4 Al & & ¥ B Firmsuccess ©
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings #f /& Longerview #4058 & 7 - T
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. RS54 Bl 2 & ¥ A In Holdings ©
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport3% F Longerview 89 180 B i {7 + T 32 525E

Mr. DING lJianer.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying

Shares or Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2016, the persons,
other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, which were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were
as follows:

Name of substantial
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TERRRAQXARS - HER
DREEBHIREANEER R
KA
BEFHM KRB AFTZA=T—8 R
ARFR « FBIR 1 S 4 R A A S
B TRIEE SRS G0 EB6HABRRA
ARBHFENERMAMAL (LEEFRAR
ABRSITHAR WT -

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

FTERRER 54 RHHAE EERAREZRATI L
(Note 1)
(&£

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EmAA (Note 2)
(PR 3E2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGAEE R (Note 2)
(B 3% 2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
ZEEEE RS (Note 3)
(B 5£3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
R HEE R ® (Note 4)
(Fff 5£4)

Notes: B &%

1 The letter “L” stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FRILEETERIRABROTHEFR -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess# A Longerview #741.5% © FE L  Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore AFirmsuccess#) 12 A (122 5 R B GO HRE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # It + Firmsuccess # 18 YE # A& Longerview £ A& &

1,490,000,000 8% B £ #9 i 25 ©

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings# A Longerview)40.5% = Bt * Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore Aln Holdings M) 212 6l A B (R E 5 R BHE MR E) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # Uk In Holdings # 15 {E # A& Longerview #§ £ #)

1,490,000,000% A% {7 & # 25 °
4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4 BEEERBREAZTEF T —ATNBITLHRE

between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is
also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

% 0 & 12 BB AR 3 (Longerview Bk 4N B R & 5t F R
LongerviewZ IR EFT VB ABE L - REF KB ER
BIZEXVERTM S + Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B
[ 1t #7 4% 1F % 75 Longerview FT 5 1,490,000,000 % A% 12 &
BRI ER - Bt - Willport I8 # 1% £ # & Longerview
# 75 #91,490,000,000% A% 17 ) 42 5 -
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the vyear ended 31

December 2016.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in
the Corporate Governance Report on pages 32 to 42 of this Annual
Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has entered into a non-exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of
the Company dated 18 December 2013). A supply contract dated 18
December 2013 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng
Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various
members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2014 to 31
December 2016, whereby Huasheng Accessories has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the
year ended 31 December 2016, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$6.8 million (2015: HK$8.7 million) which was below the annual cap
of HK$24.6 million.
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Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Mr. MO lJiangtao, who is the brother-in-law
of Ms. ZHOU Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING lJianer, an
executive Director, and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule
14A11(4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have
confirmed that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(ili)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "“Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
on page 58 of the Annual Report in accordance with paragraph 14A. 56
of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to HKEx.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 34(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions
of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the
public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to
provide comments and advice to the Board. The audit committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2016.

Auditors
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March, 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

i
pwc

To the Shareholders of China Ting Group Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 71 to 186, which comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended,;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,;
and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a

summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

o Valuation and impairment assessment of available-for-sale financial
assets

o Impairment assessment of shareholders’ loans to an associate

o Impairment assessment of entrusted loans

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Valuation and impairment assessment of available-for-sale
financial assets

A1 & B i I (8 AR (E 5 1

Refer to notes 2.11.4(b), 4(a) and 15 to the consolidated

financial statements
E2RGRAMBRE ZWE2.11.400) ~ 4() &15

The Group's available-for-sale financial assets represented the
equity interest in and shareholders’ loans granted to Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Haoran Property”). As at 31
December 2016, such available-for-sale financial assets were
totalling HK$277 million, comprised of equity interest of HK$41
million and shareholders’ loans of HK$236 million.
EEEAHEErSREERNMNIEABEBRAT (ER
BEXDORERMERHORRER - RZT—RE+=R=
+T—B ZEAHLELREEAN2ITEE BT BERE
VEBETRBRRENR26ESET °
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
MW ETONAEERERGSE

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external PRC lawyer.

HMEFEIIETHEMNOERE  HIRFEIE -

We obtained the legal letter issued by the external
PRC lawyer to management on the Group's legal
rights on the available-for-sale financial assets,
discussed with lawyer regarding the Group’s rights to
the equity interest in and loans to Haoran Property,
and confirmed with lawyer that the Group has the
rights to take legal proceedings to protect the
Group's assets if disputes arise.
HMEEGIIERHEZMMERERHHNEHE &
SERAHEESMEE L ZRZENNEEEFER -
BEHys BERENEABENORGRMEREE
RHSOEFET T Am - WmEMHER - bR
H BEEEEEREDNZEEFRE BE£EE
o

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent valuer.

HMEFHBULGEEMZEE RHORTENL -

We involved our internal valuation specialist in our
discussion with management and independent valuer
to understand the rationale of the chosen valuation
method and the parameters applied, based on which
we assessed the appropriateness of the methodology
used and the reasonableness of the assumptions
applied. We compared the adopted unit rate with the
market data, including the latest average market price
of comparable properties and the local commercial
property price index, to assess its reasonableness.

HMBEALGEEERSETHEIRERB UL EM
AN ERETNEEFTERARANZHE ZE
KRR Bl RMIEFERERS Eza@E T
NMIFRABRKRZEEE - HMSMERGBEEED
SHBELLER  RAELRYEZ KM THT
BLREWEHEDERERELZ  UFHESEM -
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Key Audit Matter

BERETEE

Management has obtained a legal letter from an external PRC
lawyer regarding the Group’s legal rights on its equity interest in
and shareholders’ loans to Haoran Property in order to assess
their recoverability. Management has also engaged an
independent valuer to perform valuation for such available-for-
sale financial assets. Adjusted net asset value ("Adjusted NAV")
approach has been adopted to value the 100% equity interest in
Haoran Property and then a minority interest discount rate has
been adopted to value the Group's 29% shares in Haoran
Property. Under the Adjusted NAV approach, the value of 100%
equity interest in Haoran Property is estimated by adjusting the
book values of all its assets and liabilities on the balance sheet
to their respective fair values. Since the principal asset of
Haoran Property is a commercial property project under
construction located in Hangzhou, the key input to the valuation
is the fair value of such property which has been valued using
direct comparison approach and residual approach. Key
parameter applied in the valuation is the adopted unit rate of
the property. The minority interest discount rate applied is also
a key input to the valuation.

EEREEBNEFHZMESERE BEEERNERBXERAN
BRERAEAEXERLNRRER 2 EZEENEERG R
NEHEEAIEK M - EREAREBR T B AEMEZSAHE
EeRMEEETHE ERBLAZREEFE(LHAEEE
FED A EERBEENI00%RIERKABLHREIERITE
R BEEERNEARABEEXEREN29%KRMN - BELHEE
EFEE  AEREXI00%KREEENEA A EZRAEMEE
ENEEREERBERNEEEZESALTE BANER
EXNTIEEERUMMMONEREEYEEE  HENH
REARZECREELBRERFKEZNEHEME ZAT
B - HETPEXANER2BA/MENDRMNER - DRHAN
DHRRERTERTREEZBRERAZBIE -

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the available-
for-sale financial assets balances and the significant judgements
made by management in estimating its fair value.

BB IZBORHRAHEECREEHENRERERE
RTFMEERFEMELNERHE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BENEF MO EEERETSHE

With the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, we performed market researches on
minority interest discount rate, taken into account the
latest shareholding structure and board composition
of Haoran Property to assess the reasonableness of
the minority interest discount rate applied.
EHERMABEEZROBE T - Rt BURRRE
RTERETTHEAE G RERBEENRIK
HEBREZGHENID AT HERMN D SR R &
BT EXZABIE -

We consider the valuation and impairment assessment
of available-for-sales financial assets was supportable
by the available evidence.
BHMRRAIHLESREENHEMRER HXA
SEBZXF-




Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Impairment assessment of shareholders’ loans to an associate
GIE ANETE: Jed-0) ) &= E D A =T =3

Refer to notes 2.3, 4(b) and 10 to the consolidated financial

statements
BLHGRAMBRE ZWE2.3 - 4b)&%10

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”) is an associate of the Group engaging in
residential property development in Hangzhou. The Group's
equity interest in China Ting Property was fully impaired in prior
years and further share of loss had been partially offset against
the shareholders’ loans advanced to China Ting Property. As at
31 December 2016, the carrying value of shareholders’ loans to
China Ting Property was HK$198 million.
EEEBENRAMMNESEHEREERAG(ELKFMED
RIMREEEEWERE - ESERELFHENRER
NRIFER2EHE  E—TERLOIEHEHEAEREHE
BHZBRRER - RZE-—RFTZA=+—HB REHEH
ERHOKRRERR/IBEEET °

The carrying value of shareholders’ loans moves in line with the
Group's share of the associate’s adjusted net deficits for each
financial year, which is significantly dependent upon the net
realisable value of unsold properties of China Ting Property as of
year end. Management therefore performed a valuation
assessment for the unsold properties as at 31 December 2016
using direct comparison approach. Key underlying parameter
used in the valuation is the adopted unit rates.
BRRERGEEESRE BE£ESHRFERBEATLAREF
BREZHL(BRARBE LTRKBERFRERFMERLENEZ
AERFENESE - - R_Z-—RE+_A=+—H &
BEEAEELBERALEMEETTEEN G - NEE
TERNERER2BRERMNER -

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the shareholders
loans balances and the significant judgements made by
management in estimating the net realisable value of the unsold
properties as part of the impairment assessment.
HMEIZT TR RRERRENREREEE MR
HEWERXFEEDLHE RFE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
MW ETONAEERERGSE

We involved our internal valuation specialist in our
discussion with management to understand the
rationale of the valuation method and the parameter
used in the net realisable value assessment for the
unsold properties, based on which we assessed the
appropriateness of such methodology and parameter.
We also compared and assessed the reasonableness
of the adopted unit rates with the market data,
including the latest average selling price of
comparable properties, actual sales performance of
China Ting Property and the local residential property
price index. We then recalculated the carrying value
of the shareholders’ loans to China Ting Property
based on the share of adjusted net deficit as at 31
December 2016.
HMBASEEER2RTREREZ S RIAER
RALEDEANER FAEFTERERNBETEZ
ERARERZ28 ERl EEEFRZEELRR
BRBEzEHEMN - RMMBRAHBEEET S H
BETTHRRFETHEEN  BETELRY
RZBEFTTHEE EREHMEZERHEEERER
BEHEEMEEREH - RAER20165F12A318
BERFEEEL EFAETREREMERD
MRERERZREE -

We consider the impairment assessment of the
shareholders’ loans to China Ting Property was
supportable by the available evidence.
HMRRAZESEHERIORRER ZRETH
RABFEBEZ X -
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Key Audit Matter

BERETEE

Impairment assessment of entrusted loans

2 5T B A B 8 18 A 14

Refer to notes 2.11.4(a), 4(c) and 14 to the consolidated financial

statements
BR2HERAYEWMEZMFE2.11.40) * 40 Kk14

The Group entered into two secured entrusted loans, Entrusted
Loan A and B, with principals of RMB30 million and RMB130
million, respectively, through its lending agents, Bank of
Communications Limited, Zhejiang Branch (“BOCOM”) and
Ningbo Bank Corporation (“NBC”). As at 31 December 2016,
the carrying value of the Entrusted Loans A and B, net of
provision for impairment, are HK$16 million and HK$145 million,
respectively. The borrowers of the Entrusted Loans A and B
(“Borrowers A and B"”) have both failed to settle the interests
and principals in accordance with the agreed payment schedules
since 2014 and subsequently filed voluntary bankruptcy. BOCOM
and NBC, as the lending agents acting on behalf of the Group,
then entered into civil claim mediation agreements with the
Borrowers A and B under the People’s Court of Yuhang District
(“Court”), Hangzhou, during the year ended 31 December 2014.
According to the mediation agreements, BOCOM and NBC have
the legal rights to claim and priority on the claim over the
pledged collaterals. The bankruptcy proceedings have been on-
going since early 2015.
EEEBERERNB(RBROBROERIAGNIE TR
BIRITHIZITDRERBITRHDER AT (ERIFITNATL
TRHEBERZIAER  ZXERARB AR AARKE
30EETRARKBIB0OEET - RZTE—~"F+A=+—8H "
ZRERARBOREERREEED I A16A BB TRI45AH
BET ZEERARBHERATBERAAKBD G RERE
BE-Z-NMFNEHENRTREXBFENE RAE - W HE%RE
HEREE (KX S£EETFNERRBRBRITIKRGOE
RARNIEXITRERRITRNDARAF - BEREEGERAA
EBIRBEMMTHMEBEARZRE (DEREDRBE-Z—HF+
TA=EtT-BUEFERYUTREFARE - REAHFE - BR
T TRERRTEEFREEMNERR LEZRERFA
BEE - WERFA _T-—LFPFHRABAMEELETSD -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWEFNNEEEEENSE

We obtained and reviewed the entrusted loan
agreements for both Entrusted Loans A and B, which
stated the lender’s right in case of default.
BMEINERSITEZEZAERARBNZEERD
& HPHIEFEREERAZEN -

We obtained and inspected the certificate of other’s
right of the pledged assets which showed that the
properties and land were pledged to BOCOM and
NBC respectively. We also reviewed the civil claim
mediation agreements issued by the Court which
stated that the entrusted banks of the Group have
the legal rights to claim and priority on the claim for
the pledged collaterals. We noted it is consistent with
management representation that no other creditor
has any priority right over such pledged assets based
on the audit evidence obtained.
BMERGRESCDHEREEHLMBEMNEG  HP R
PAZEMER LMD ER T BRITHNII X ITH
ERRT c RMMERTERBLEOREARSE - B
PEA BEEENEZRARTERZEZEEMNSRREE
WMl EZRREEEE - HMTER R
BRESHEZEE HWREBEZRAM(CEMERES
HRECDEREEM BT MELE) —2 -

We performed land search for the pledged collaterals
to confirm the ownership and existence as at 31
December 2016.

RZE-—ARFTZA=Z+—H  HMHSEFAEA
mET T LS MIARRE #E RFEN -

We obtained from management the legal opinion
issued by an external PRC lawyer as the audit evidence
to support the Group's legal right and priority over the
claim of the collaterals pledged for Entrusted Loans A
and B through its lending agents. In addition, we have
evaluated the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the lawyer and also held discussion with the lawyer
to understand the legality of the Group’s priority right
and the latest development of the bankruptcy
proceedings to understand if there is any foreseen
difficulties in exercising the Group's right.
BHMECREREEGIIMNETEEZMBELAERZER
ERERERE UXE EXEHEBERREN
ZAERANBHECERE MmN RREF AEER
MBFSRE - I BMEFEZEMNERE -
REGIE  MEFZAMETIRAER S£EES
B2EEUERBERFNENTERNERNT |
EEEMFEAREBINEMAIEROREH -




Key Audit Matter

BREESEE

Management assessed the recoverability of Entrusted Loans A
and B by engaging an independent valuer to perform valuation
of the pledged collaterals, including certain properties pledged
for Entrusted Loan A and a parcel of land located in Hangzhou
pledged for Entrusted Loan B, using income capitalisation
approach and direct comparison approach, respectively. Key
underlying parameter used in the valuation are the adopted unit
rents and reversionary yields for the properties, and recent
selling prices of comparable market transactions.
EEEERZEEBUGEMUCERANERR(BEERTE
RERANETYELEBERTEZEERBOL RN —1EL
o D RIERARABERE R BEELBOR) ETHERTEE
FEERARBH A BN - (AEFEFERAOBEREB2EAD
¥ERMEERERBLBRE  URAEEBRTSERH2&AE

We focus on this area due to the magnitude of the entrusted
loans balances and the significant judgements made by
management in estimating the fair value of the pledged
collaterals.

BMEAIZBO EHREXERBENHEREEEMRAS
IR IR A T EE L ERHAE -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BENESNNEERARETS=E

We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent valuer. We involved our
internal valuation specialists in our discussion with
management and independent valuer to understand
the rationale of the valuation method and the
parameters used to assess the fair value of the
collaterals, based on which we assessed the
appropriateness of such methodology and
parameters. We also compared the adopted unit
rents, reversionary yields and recent selling prices of
comparable market transactions with the market data,
including the latest average unit rents, market yields
of comparable properties, selling price of comparable
land sale transactions, and the local property price
index.
BMFETELGEMNERE I RTEME - &
MBEARGEEER2ETERERE LB LG EMZ
FmNAERECRMERTECERRERSE - U
FHEEALGOATE 2R BAFTETHZE
ERXRBRB2H 268N - BMTLERTAELR
TSR GzENEEBRENTHEBRAELRY
EZ2ERORME AR LT HMBEERHIZEEBR
B EERER -

We consider the impairment assessment of the
entrusted loans was supportable by the available
evidence.

BMBAEREERZREFEI SRR IH -
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those
Charged with Governance for the

Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chung Kit Yi Kitty.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mMAEEEBRBER

As at 31 December 2016 K==

—RE+ZRA=+—H

2016 2015
—E-RE —RF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & FHERT FiE T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERZE 6 619,848 660,399
Investment properties WEYE 7 27,500 25,000
Land use rights 4 AR 8 72,568 79,848
Interests in associates E’\ S EA/NEC] vl - e 10 1,673 2,000
Loans to an associate RT— [ Ra 10 125,977 245,392
Interests in joint ventures NEERAZER 11 5,797 14,019
Intangible assets mVEAE 12 25,057 23,929
Promissory note HLE R 14 33,867 —
Deferred income tax assets BIEMSHEE 20 59,272 53,697
971,559 1,104,284
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 13 729,935 743,864
Trade and other receivables FE W B 5 BR 3 & H fth FE Uk
RIE 14 568,599 737,294
Tax recoverable CIRL e 416 2,098
Available-for-sale financial assets HHESHEE 15 276,712 297,131
Financial assets at fair value through BEATEIECEERRY
profit or loss BEZeMEE 16 19,498 22,953
Loans to an associate BERT—HBE QR 10 71,708 —
Entrusted loans ZREER 14 160,974 173,285
Cash and bank balances e RIBITEH 17 395,147 330,873
2,222,989 2,307,498
Total assets EERAE 3,194,548 3,411,782
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated  #78%186E Y W A E G4 M B REM AR
financial statements. = o
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RFEEERER

As at 31 December 2016 R=ZT— X X&+=-A=+—H

2016 2015
ZE-XRE —ZE—RF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5E FER FAET
EQUITY EH
Equity attributable to equity holders ZAQATREFH A
of the Company B ER
Share capital [N 18 209,982 209,982
Reserves ] 19 2,058,797 2,158,116
2,268,779 2,368,098
Non-controlling interests B EER 30,261 34,682
Total equity fERiEE 2,299,040 2,402,780
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities EXEFBHBE 20 13,861 12,738
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables EREIHERR
H ftb & 1~ 5018 21 582,227 594,353
Bank borrowings HRATIE K 22 283,066 334,259
Derivative financial instruments PEemMIA 23 — 48,675
Current income tax liabilities MBAEHEE 16,354 18,977
881,647 996,264
Total liabilities EEHE 895,508 1,009,002
Total equity and liabilities EEREEHAT 3,194,548 3,411,782

The financial statements on pages 71 to 186 were approved by the
Board of Directors on and were signed on its behalf

TING Man Yi
THRALE

Director

EF

The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

n\/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # & —-Z —

& & m|» AR

ANE+TZA=+—HLEFE

2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—RHF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FET T
Revenue g A 5 2,151,522 2,386,175
Cost of sales $H &S B AR 28 (1,500,291) (1,691,292)
Gross profit EF 651,231 694,883
Other income E At e A 24 12,704 23,334
Other gains, net Hoh W F R 25 30,974 30,480
Selling, marketing and distribution costs $5% + & 8 & 7 8 K & 28 (278,655) (311,591)
Administrative expenses THRAX 28 (304,840) (309,935)
Gain/(losses) on derivative financial TESRMIAZ W=
instruments (E518) 23 3,850 (26,053)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AftEEemEE 2
financial assets DEREY Ri] 15 (1,324) (36,549)
Impairment loss on goodwill HEREEIE 12 — (59,856)
Reversal of/(provision for) impairment on B 3 ¥ — & B & 2 7 2
loans to an associate RER D (B 10(b) 10,391 (17,759)
Operating profit/(loss) BEHERN(BE) 124,331 (13,046)
Finance income & WA 26 21,090 32,160
Finance costs E KA 26 (19,776) (13,504)
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate DAEEE DR (EE),/
Pl 10(a) (141) 11
Share of loss of joint ventures HEEEATEE 11 (5,088) (5,057)
Profit before income tax MR AT 18 BADE R 120,416 564
Income tax expense Fr 5 B 2 27 (39,084) (41,697)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEENBE) | ’.332 ]  41133)
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated  #78Z186E » Wit B F 4R & M B MER M HE K
financial statements. B o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FAEEZHEAR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZEZZT—A"F+-A=1+—HLFE

2016 2015
—EB-XE —E—hfF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5 FET T
Other comprehensive loss Htt2HEEE
Items that may be reclassified to AJREE T DB E R
profit or loss ZIEH
Currency translation differences BEEHhEEE (144,377) (117,343)
Revaluation loss on available-for-sale AHEEREE 2
financial assets BhEE — (36,690)
Reclassification adjustment upon AL EEMEEDR
impairment of an available-for-sale WERKEHDE
financial asset o # — 36,549
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax A ZEBBONBHE) | (44377)] (117,484)
Total comprehensive loss THBEERE (63,045) (158,617)
Profit/(loss) attributable to: RTALTEEZHER
(&518) :
Equity holders of the Company RAFREFRE A 81,827 (39,098)
Non-controlling interests IE ¥ Il 1 2 (495) (2,035)
81,332 (41,133)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income UTALTEEGEZZE
attributable to: (B8) W A#E:
Equity holders of the Company RAFIREREE A (59,842) (161,717)
Non-controlling interests FE 15 ol 1 5 (3,203) 3,100
(63,045) (158,617)
Earnings/(loss) per share for profit/ FRALTBREFEEA
(loss) attributable to the equity EEERN(FE) 2
holders of the Company during BRERN(FB)
the year (expressed in HK cents (LERKRGEWMWED)
per share)
— basic — E R 30 3.90 (1.86)
— diluted — # 30 3.90 (1.86)
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated ~ S78%186E Z it A F iR & MWK A A K

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Change in Equity

— N7
*n /

[\\/ \

% 8 % %

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE-ZT— X NFE+_-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

EARRERSEABSE
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
Eop LS
BE ROEE HttEE RKREEF st s HEAR
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Lils3 FER FER FER FER FER FET FExT
At 1 January 2016 R=—Z—-XE—-H—AH 209,982 978,251 457,765 722,100 2,368,098 34,682 2,402,780
Comprehensive income mERA
Profit for the year FEFE — — — 81,827 81,827 (495) 81,332
Other comprehensive loss H fth 2 & & 18
Currency translation EWREER
differences 19 - - (141,669) - (141,669) (2,708) (144,377)
Total comprehensive loss ZEFHEAE — —  (141,669) 81,827 (59,842) (3,203) (63,045)
Transactions with owners R¥IXX 5
Profit appropriation 8 5 B — — 301 (301) - - -
2016 interim and special ZE-REHEN
dividends paid 55 B B S A 31 - - - (39,477)  (39,477) — (39,477)
Dividend paid to a BT EER R R
non-controlling 2R 8
shareholder — — — — — (1,218) (1,218)
Total transactions with HARBRE
equity holders of the BEAZRBHAE
Company — — 301 (39,778) (39,477) (1,218) (40,695)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZB-XF+ZA=+—H 209,982 978,251 316,397 764,149 2,268,779 30,261 2,299,040
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated  #78F186E 2 it AZE R A M B HER N HEK

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FEEREHWmE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z—-Z —

RETZRA=+—HILEFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARRRIEFE A RS
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEHE I 1
A KR E HiaEE REEAN HEat Bm BRew
Note HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ligs3 FHT Fi#T F#T Fi#T F#T FHET FHET
At 1 January 2015 R=-—ZT-HE—-A—A 209,982 978,251 580,384 761,198 2,529,815 31,582 2,561,397
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FNEE — — — (39,098) (39,098) (2,035) (41,133)
Other comprehensive (loss)/ Hitt 2 & (&#E) WA
income
Items that may be reclassified — AJf¢E# P B E B a5 2 HA
to profit or loss
Revaluation loss on available- At HEGRERE 2 EfEEE
for-sale financial assets 15 — — (33,755) — (33,755) (2,935) (36,690)
Reclassification adjustment A E €A E TR ER
upon impairment of an ZEHARRAE
available-for-sale financial
asset 15 — — 33,625 — 33,625 2,924 36,549
Currency translation differences & # i 8 = 5 19 — — (122,489) — (122,489) 5,146 (117,343)
Total comprehensive (loss)/ 2 (F8) WHBAE
gain — —  (122,619) (39,098  (161,717) 3,00 (158,617
At 31 December 2015 R=—Z-H2F+=-A=+—-8H 209,982 978,251 457,765 722,100 2,368,098 34,682 2,402,780
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated AMEHRAAEK

financial statements.
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Consolidated

4T

Statement of Cash Flows
218 &

Ny
AL

£ WK

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZEZ—_Z—XF+-_A=+—BIFE

2016 2015
—E—-RE — R
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 51 FHET T 7T
Cash flows from operating activities ZEFEBHELSTE
Net cash generated from operations KERRSEEFHE 32(a) 227,862 101,471
Interest paid B 7 A (16,413) (13,504)
Income tax paid ERMEB (45,941) (26,683)
Net cash generated from operating CEFRPMEHELFE
Lactivites ol esses| 61284
Cash flows from investing activities BREFZHHRESFHE
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE BERZH
equipment 6 (105,145) (54,008)
Loans to an associate BERT—HBE QR 10(b) (63,666) (35,026)
Repayment of loans from an associate ~ —EEi& AR EE LR 10(b) 121,193 —
Purchase of intangible assets BEEFAE 12 (7,754) —
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  WMEREZE
plant and equipment Fir 158 ®CIE 32(b) 12,464 3,692
Decrease in term deposits with initial REBRER=AZ
term of over three months TE B 17 UM 2 4,179 66,804
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits & # 17 Z (3 in) 8 (3.461) 13,235
Proceeds from repayment of BEALEBEMSNRE
promissory note 20,657 14,246
Interest received 2R & 19,820 11,467
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEFEH A B
_.investing activities ______________ BEF®E |l Qi3] 20,410
Cash flows from financing activities BMEFHRESFKE
Proceeds from bank borrowings IRATIE R FTEKIA 151,202 117,240
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITERX (202,395) (123,339)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling ERFEERRERE
shareholder (1,218) —
Dividends paid to equity holders of ENAATIRERBA
the Company i 8 (39,477) —
Net cash used in_financing activities | BMARBMAREFR . (91.888) | . (6,099).
Net increase in cash and cash ReRBELEEEBEBEM
equivalents FEHE 71,907 75,595
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—HZB&NR&
Z£{EIEE 302,962 229,482
Exchange difference EHER (6,915) (2,115)
Cash and cash equivalents at RTZA=+—RzR& Rk
31 December BEeEEIER 17 367,954 302,962
The notes on pages 78 to 186 are an integral part of these consolidated  #78Z186E < Wit B& F 4R & M 5K 4H L

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

W\

A MR R KA

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman

KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company'’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting

policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the laws of Hong Kong). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, derivative
financial instruments and investment properties, which are
carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@)

New and amended standards adopted by

the Group

The following new or amended standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2016:

Annual improvements
2012 to 2014

Improvements to HKASs and
HKFRSs

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure initiative
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of acceptable
(Amendments) methods of depreciation
and amortisation

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment entities: Applying

and HKAS 28 the consolidation
(Amendments) exception
HKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisitions
(Amendments) of interests in joint
operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts

The adoption of these new or amended standards
did not have any impact on the current period or any
prior period and is not likely to affect future periods.

REMBHRERWME

2 EXREHEHEMEGE)

21 WEEEE)

(a)

EREBEEZERBERLF

A BT ERA 2 H AT RAE
1EZETE R

AEMER-T—AE—A—
Aok 2 & B IR 2 BIBE R
BT 53T T S AT 1 3T

TE-—FF BB EER
—TMFER RE B
FERE HEEA W

Bigi

EHEFERSE HETE
15% (£ 5T &)

EHEER  BBWER
FI6HERE B X
g5 ER AR A A
385
(BT A)

EEMBHRE KRETH:
AR 105 ER&ZE
BEEMGHRE BR &9 191 8

R 1258 Bn
B gHER
$28%%
CHEN)

ERMBHREE WENEEE
BIEE115% (& I
HES) Rz

EAVBHREE BEEELCKRAE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

EXSTHREME(H)

2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEEE)
EEMER_ZE—RFEF—HA—
Az MERFERARERE
TR R A ER AR 2 3 AT Bl &
WHEER ZEFTA

(b) New standards and amendments to existing standards (b)
that have been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2016 and have not
been early adopted:

Effective for

annual periods AL A
beginning EE 32
on or after FEHEMENR
HKAS 7 (Amendments) ~ Statement of cash flows 1 January 2017 Bckhgall Ref 8 R —F—tF
EVEACCEIFN] —A—H
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Income taxes 1 January 2017 TR ERTER 5 5t —T—+tF
81255 (18 7T &) —A—H
HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Classification and 1 January 2018 ERVBRELL URHENARS —E-N\F
measurement of F25% (BT A) B9 R ] —H—H
share-based payment AR
transactions
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January 2018 ERPBRELEL SBMTA —E-N\F
EXL —A—H
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts 1 January 2018 BREMBHREEN BFERKA —ENF
with customers F15H —A-A
HKFRS16 Leases 1 January 2019 EHEMBHREEN AE —T-NF
E165% —A—H
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or contribution of To be determined EREVBRELD REZEHBE FE
(Amendments) assets between an FIORELRBAES NAEIHEER
investor associate FTAERIZE285R AlzEHE
(B FTA) SOEANEE

on joint venture

bt AT RS RT R TR

" EHAKRESRAMBEHREX
ELEERZE  ELTIH
BN

None of the above new standards and amendments
is expected to have a significant effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group,

except the following set out below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)
HKFRS 9, “Financial instruments”

The new standard addresses the classification,
measurement and derecognition of financial assets
liabilities,
hedge accounting and a new impairment model for

and financial introduces new rules for

financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a detailed
assessment of the classification and measurement of
financial assets, debt security currently classified as
available-for-sale financial assets would appear to
satisfy the conditions for classification as at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) and
hence there will be no change to the accounting for
these assets.

The other financial assets held by the Group include:

3 equity security currently classified as available-
for-sale financial assets for which a FVOCI
election is available; and

3 equity investments currently measured at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVPL") which
would likely continue to be measured on the
same basis under HKFRS 9.

REMBHRERWME

2 EXREHEHEMEGE)

21 WEEEE)

(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(b) (Continued)
HKFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (Continued)

Accordingly, the Group does not expect the new
guidance to have a significant impact on the
classification and measurement of its financial assets.

There will be no impact on the Group’s accounting
for financial liabilities, as the new requirements only
affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss and the
Group does not have any such liabilities. The
derecognition rules have been transferred from HKAS
39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” and have not been changed.

The new impairment model requires the recognition
of impairment provisions based on expected credit
losses (“ECL") rather than only incurred credit losses
as is the case under HKAS 39. It applies to financial
assets classified at amortised cost, debt security
measured at FVOCI, contract assets under HKFRS 15
“Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain financial
guarantee contracts. While the Group has not yet
undertaken a detailed assessment of how its
impairment provisions would be affected by the new
model, it may result in an earlier recognition of credit
losses.

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in presentation.
These are expected to change the nature and extent
of the Group’s disclosures about its financial
instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of
the new standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)
HKFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (Continued)

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. Based on
the transitional provisions in the completed HKFRS 9,
early adoption in phases was only permitted for

years

annual reporting periods beginning before 1
February 2015. After that date, the new rules must
be adopted in their entirety. The Group does not
intend to adopt HKFRS 9 before its mandatory date.

HKFRS 15, “Revenue from contracts with
customers”

The HKICPA has issued a new standard for the
recognition of revenue. This will replace HKAS 18
which covers contracts for goods and services and
HKAS 11 which covers construction contracts. The
new standard is based on the principle that revenue
is recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The standard permits either a
full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach
for the adoption.

2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

HKFRS 15, “Revenue from contracts with
customers” (Continued)

Management is currently assessing the effects of
applying the new standard on the Group’s financial
statements and has identified the following areas that
are likely to be affected:

. accounting for certain costs incurred in fulfilling
a contract — certain costs which are currently
expensed may need to be recognised as an
asset under HKFRS 15, and

° rights of return HKFRS 15 requires separate
presentation on the balance sheet of the right
to recover the goods from the customer and
the refund obligation.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate the
impact of the new rules on the Group's financial
statements. The Group will make more detailed
assessments of the impact over the next twelve
months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. At this
stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the
standard before its effective date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

HKFRS 16, “Leases”

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being
recognised on the consolidated balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance leases is
removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the right
to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay

rentals are recognised. The only exceptions are short-
term and low-value leases.

The accounting for lessors will
change.

not significantly

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for
Group’s operating leases. As at the reporting date,
the Group has non-cancellable operating lease
commitments of HK$19,693,000, see Note 33.
However, the Group has not yet determined to what
extent these commitments will result in the
recognition of an asset and a liability for future
payments and how this will affect the Group’s profit
and classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be covered by the
exception for short-term and low value leases and
some commitments may relate to arrangements that
will not qualify as leases under HKFRS 16.

The new standard is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2019. At this
stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the
standard before its effective date.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC)
interpretations that are not yet effective that would

be expected to have a material impact on the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or

has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

(a)

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of
a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset
or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. ldentifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are measured at either
fair value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is
required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of
any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the consolidated profit or loss (Note 2.9).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Business combination (Continued)
Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the transferred assets. Accounting policies of
have been changed where

necessary to ensure consistency with the

losses

subsidiaries

policies adopted by the Group.

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control
Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted
for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners of the subsidiary
in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
amount of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)  Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. It means the
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting and are initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or
decreased to recognise the investor’s share of the profit or
loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's investment in associates includes goodwill identified
on acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an
associate, any difference between the cost of the associate
and the Group's share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for
as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share
of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the consolidated
profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, and
its share of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there
is any objective evidence that the investments in the
associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and its
carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.3

2.4

2.5

Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates
are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.

Joint ventures
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
initially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income. When the Group’s share of losses in
a joint venture equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint ventures), the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the joint ventures.

ventures are

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the joint ventures have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the executive directors who make strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation

(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars (“US$").

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available
for sale are analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to changes
in amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and
other changes in carrying amount are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets, such as
equities classified as available for sale, are included in
other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or sold,
exchange differences that were previously recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Subsequent costs are

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter
of remaining lease term

or useful life

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of
plant and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.8

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group's entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of

investment property is met. The operating lease is
accounted for as if it were a finance lease.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost,

including related transaction costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value. Fair value is
based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or condition of the
specific asset. If this information is not available, the Group
uses alternative valuation methods such as recent prices on
less active markets or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of
current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash
outflows that could be expected in respect of the property.
Some of those outflows are recognised as a liability,
including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified
as investment property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2

EXSTHREME(H)

2.8

REME
FERPHSWERERTER L
MMEZME  MALFFRAERN
EERBERZME BINEREY
o

REVERRNGEEHEREZL
WEAREHERAZET - RE
BEMERAZ TMMERAKRE
MEZHBTTER  ANERHAR
IIEREME KEHESEFR
EHBEARK -

REMENZUARET(BERBRS
A G 8 - BYFHERR - WEY
R RNTFENER - RFETIAERE
MELSER NRUZRABETEE
ZMHE - E SRR 2 E M ERE
HBEE - MELESEEEN &
SERMBEAMMGET X - HlmEE
EREMBZIPERRANERS

mE TR .

REWEZAFTERBR(EPERE)
R E T EHE S WA KR EE A
TRAHRKEEMSHEHSEAZR

EROEET  RFETFRBRER
ZWMEARBEFZEMRES RS -
MOZERLERREE  BER
RIMFRENE 2 L MEMEE
BEEMRh (BEIAESMR)
AP E R e B MR h R -




2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset's carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
consolidated profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss, as part of the “other gains, net”.

Intangible assets

(@)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is
included in interests in associates and is tested
annually for impairment as part of the overall
balance. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on
goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
("CGUs") for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the business combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9 Intangible assets (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(@)

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.

Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less

in a business

accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the expected life
of the customer relationship of 10 years.

Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses. Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the
unexpired periods of the agreements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

2.1

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies in the
following categories: loans and receivables, at fair
value through profit or loss, and available for sale.
The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

its financial assets

(@) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative

financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise “trade
and other receivables”, “loan receivables”, and
equivalents” in the
consolidated balance sheet (Notes 2.14 and
2.15).

“cash and cash
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)
2.11.1 Classification (Continued)

(b)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

(c)  Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are financial assets held for trading. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Derivatives are classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified as
current assets.

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are presented in the consolidated
profit or loss within “other gains, net” in the period
in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss as part
of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in other comprehensive income. When
securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the consolidated
profit or loss. Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method s
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as part of other income.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated
statement of cash flows (Note 32).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.3 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

2.11.4 Impairment of financial assets
(a)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there
is @ measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.4 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for

effective interest

measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating),
the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

2.11.4 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists
the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in
consolidated profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in consolidated profit or
loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value
of a debt instrument classified as available for
sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through
the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income.

For equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists
the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in
consolidated profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in consolidated profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.12

2.13

214

2.15

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as
forward currency contracts to manage its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
taken directly to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs
and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection
of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

value is

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.19

2.20

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Group operates and generates taxable
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2

EXSTHREME(H)

2.20 B K IR EE PR 18 B (4R)

(b) EZFE

R EE R EERE
BEEFERERABEARLE
ENBBELHREREERA
MWK Y BREE Z R AT
EEZEREZREHRER - A
- AVRE PSR IR 8 %55
BHAIZRZHMNFER
BESAE MEXZHLS
FEETAERYE N R
B AT EAREHE - BIEF
EREAEEAERITREE
LEOETT  XTREEARBET
EREEBERBHIELERR
SHEEEEREMRZRE
(RBUE)FE -

RAEERRAEAERTOEN
M B UL T8 A R R - )
BHEREEMSHEE -




2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

©

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

is probable that the temporary

Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax
liability in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits is not
recognised.

income tax assets are
deductible temporary differences
investments

Deferred recognised on
arising from
in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures only to the extent that it is probable the
temporary difference will reverse in the future and
there is sufficient taxable profit available against

which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits

(@) Pension obligations
The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required
contributions have been paid, even if the plans do
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2

EXSTHREME(H)

221 EERF

(a)

BRUKEEML

REBRBFERPEARKM
B ([ B ]) 2 82 % {8 7E #E (R
it HEE-RAGELER
EE0HFHE - RIKEFTEIA
FEL RAEE BB A
SEEEELHER - AEEIN
sl - AAK B MEERERK
SEFEERMHR - FARES
HEcANLAE -

—HEXNHREMRR - BIEE
SN ERHEERMMAEREE
NEZFERBEFEREER
BEEZEN  AEBETEL
] E B S HE TE B E A S E A
FKIE o

B RN B B R A
EEEFHL - ATELER
E2HERBEATR 8
ORI 2 R - T
HRBBARE - HAUTE
CES P SRR
-




2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(@)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability
Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the

and sales growth targets).

number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options
are exercised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.22

2.23

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

from past events and whose existence will

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, then be recognised as a
provision.

it will

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific

can be

criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The amount of revenue is not considered
to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to
the sale have been resolved. The Group bases its estimates
on historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(@) Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
has delivered products and the customer has
accepted the products and collectability of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(@)

(e)

()

Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion
apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group's
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Rental income

Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services
are rendered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.24

2.25

2.26

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received and the Group will
attached conditions.

comply with all

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

Payments made under

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors
where appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk,

cash flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk,

concentration risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk

management programme focuses on the unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and PRC.
Sales are made to overseas customers as well as the
customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and the PRC are US$ and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in the
PRC have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2016, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2015: 5%) against the US$ with
all other variables held constant, profit (2015: loss) for
the year and equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$4,764,000 lower/higher (2015:
HK$4,634,000 higher/lower), mainly as a result of
foreign exchange losses/gains on translation of US$
denominated monetary assets and liabilities held by
the Group's entities in the PRC.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Result for the year would increase/decrease as a
result of gains/losses on equity securities classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. At
31 December 2016, if there had been a 5% (2015:
5%) increase/decrease in the market value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss with all
other variables held constant, the Group’s profit
(2015: loss) for the year would have been
approximately HK$975,000 higher/lower (2015:
HK$1,148,000 lower/higher).

The Group has not entered into derivatives to

manage such exposures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates except for bank deposits, as most of the
interest-bearing assets including promissory notes,
loan receivable, and loans to an associate are at fixed
rate. The Group's exposure to changes in interest
rates is mainly attributable to its bank deposits and
borrowings. Bank deposits and borrowings at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group's borrowings are disclosed in Notes 17 and 22

to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point (2015:
one percentage point) and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit (2015: loss) for the
year would have been HK$1,820,000 lower/higher
(2015: HK$1,182,000 higher/lower) and
HK$3,299,000 higher/lower (2015: HK$3,220,000
lower/higher), respectively resulting from the change
in the interest expense on bank borrowings and
interest income on bank deposits.
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RA B SRR M R

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d)

Credit risk
The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
promissory notes, entrusted loans, loan receivable,
loans to an associate, trade and other receivables,
prepayments,
maximum exposure to credit risk in

except for represent the Group's
relation to

financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. OEM garment sales to
large or
repayment history comprise a significant proportion

long-established customers with good

of the total Group’s OEM garment sales. The Group
also has policies on granting different settlement
methods to different customers to monitor the credit
exposure. Letters of credit are normally required from
new customers and existing customers with short
trading history for settlement purposes. Sales to retail
customers are made in cash or via credit cards or
collected by department stores on behalf of the
Group. The Group's historical experience in collection
of trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances. At 31 December 2016, trade
and bill receivables amounted to approximately
HK$404,328,000 (2015: HK$495,051,000) were due
from multi-national companies operating under

international well-known brand retailers, and

department stores in the PRC.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(e)

()

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Group’s sales to the top 5 customers who are
international well-known brand retailers accounted for
approximately 30.5% (2015: 33.7%) of the total
revenue. The Group aims to maintain long-term
in the

relationship with reputable customers

expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

3

REMBHRERWME

Bt % L B B 2 ()

3.1

BEEREZE(E)
(e) HEFmEE
BHE-_T—XF+=A=+—

()

ESERERERAA

HIEFE AEBERRAATF
(BWEEBMZRETER) 2
S B AE AU A 4930.5% (=
T-HHF:33.7%) c REE A
WRER B FEBER
GEFPZERERBRE -

B E % A
nBELRBREEEE X
SEANERENRESRES
ARCARGEERERGE
& o AKEZBRTVBIBRE
RMBCA®RGEREE #BES
ZEEM

AEBETEREFRIARK
BARL - Bk R AR e S
BEWAAS - REERZLR
EBRBTERMTESE
NEZEESHER - AEEZ
BE: -WRABAR -

TE-REEFER

119




120

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(f)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5,
"Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause”, if a term loan
agreement includes an overriding repayment on
demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the
lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional right
to demand repayment at any time at its sole
discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as
a current liability in its balance sheet, as the
borrower does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. Accordingly, the
long-term portion of the Group’s bank borrowings
was classified as current liabilities in the consolidated

balance sheet as at 31 December 2016.

As at 31
borrowings as shown in the table below, all the

December 2016, except for the bank

Group's contractual obligations mature within 1 year.

The following table summarises the maturity analysis
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the
loan agreement. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. Taking
into account the Group’s financial position, the
directors do not consider that it was probable that
the bank would exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The directors believe that such
term loan will be repaid in accordance with the
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

agreements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

3.2

REMBHRERWME

3 MBEREEGE

Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 B¥EREBREZEE)
(f)  Liguidity risk (Continued) ) TmEEzREEE)
Between Between
Within 1 1 and 2 2 and 5 Over
year years years 5 years Total
— R —ZEZWME Z—EHF BBRHF st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
As at 31 December RZ-Z—X#F
2016 +=—A=+—H
Bank borrowings |ATIER 30,821 30,821 81,226 19,911 162,779
As at 31 December R=-ZT—F%F
2015 +=Z—A=+—H
Bank borrowings |ATIER 22,202 22,202 66,607 63,829 174,840
Capital risk management 3.2 BEXERER

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safequard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$283,066,000 (2015: HK$334,259,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,299,040,000 (2015:
HK$2,402,780,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2016 and
2015 were 12.3% and 13.9%, respectively.

AEEERERAZAGAREALE
BASBASERERE 2N #
VA 75 P 3R 20 12 % e 73 EL At B 25 4R
BEGRMNGE URBERREZE
R - WM EEARKA -

BERFNAREARE  KEET
HINTFREZRESHEELAE -
AR RAR B & AR - 1T 37 AR sk 1N
1$ °
AEBENBEY BRI RERER -

Elﬁttf)ﬁufﬁ”i%*”iﬁ
283,066,000/ (= T — . F:

334,259,000 ) Br DA & = 42 %
2,299,040,000% ;o (= & — A F:
2,402,780,0008 L) 5T & « RZZT —
NER-ZTE-—AF+-A=+—AZ

L RS B 512.3% 113.9% ©
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3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The following table presents the Group’s assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December

Bt 7% B B ()

3.3 AFEMGE
TR (B A D AT R DT AT E
ZEMIE  EMAEEMT

. HREERBERERMSZ
HECREARB) (BB -

. BEXAGEREZ (AER)®K
Mz (AIRERPR/HZ2E)
BERESZ2B(BERERR
17 2 5 (& B 50 (AR B2) »

. BESAELIFRETER
EBrzmEHEE B TAER
EBZ28)BHZ2H (45
3) e

TRENAEAR T —RF+=
A=+ —HRRAVEFEZEER

2016. aBfE -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
& A1 & B2 F ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET FERT
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value through & QA FEFIREEZERFP
profit or loss BEZEMEE 19,498 — —
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESREE
— Equity security — BRAEEH - — 40,718
— Debt security — BEBEFH — — 235,994
19,498 — 276,712
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table presents the Group’s assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December
2015.

REMBHRERWME

Bt %5 L B 1R ()

DT 1 3 ()
TRENAEBER-_ZT—AF+=
A=+—HBRAFEAEBZEER
BfE-

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
#& AN & R2 S E}
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FH&T F&T
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value through ZAFEMKEESEEXH
profit or loss BREZEMEE 22,953 — —
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHEEREE
— Equity security — RAEH — — 44,882
— Debt security — BEBEFH — — 252,249
22,953 — 297,131
Liabilities =R
Derivative financial instruments PTEemIE
— Forward exchange contracts — EHINEEL — 48,675 —

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during
the year.

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments
included in level 1 classified as trading securities comprise
primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

EREBEEZERBERLF

FARERBN 2R3 2L EETH

% o

—%Zﬁﬁz‘fﬂ_fﬁ
WERMSEE 2R A FEIKRE
BRXRPTEEZEREEATED

RENGEEAZTSHRERF/H -0

RZEBEANT SRR EBK

R RIEE KL EXEE

EERGAEERBETES LA

GEEBRREAFEELETZAE
BEREBRTERS  AlZTISHE

RERME  AREMKEREE

KAZTSRERENEANE - &

ETABRBEMRINA - BIFEARR]

TMZTANBAREERS  TEE

BERLEEBHRGMET 2 RER

B o

TE-REEFER

123




124

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 BM¥ERREREE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AR EMEF(E)
Financial instruments in level 2 RKEI2Z G T A
Derivatives financial instruments are forward exchange MEeMIEREMEECEH
contracts that are marked to market. INEE A 4T o
Financial instruments in level 3 RE3Z £ 5 T A
The fair value of the unlisted equity securities is valued by FETMRABS 2 AFBEEBE L
an independent professional valuer and determined by EEMEMEER2EEAEFEE
reference to the net assets value. Management has taken F o BEREECHALHERERER
into account the factor of minority interest and applied a A=kHEEFEFATE -
discount to the net assets value.
Where net assets value approach is used, estimated fair WEREEFERE AMEEREA
values of the assets and liabilities are based on B2 AFEDNREEREERD
management’s best estimates and the discount rate applied HREERTAZREMFRITE
for the minority interest is a market related rate for a X DR BUIAEREERA TS
similar instrument at the balance sheet date. MR o
The following table presents the changes in level 3 TREIWEHE-ZT—RHFR=_ZT—
instruments for the years ended 31 December 2015 and NEFTZA=FT—HLEFEZHHI3
2016. TE#H -
2016 2015
ZE-XRF —ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
At 1 January ®—A—H 297,131 348,071
Revaluation loss transferred to other EEZHEMEERA
comprehensive income 2 Bl — (36,690)
Impairment loss B 1A (1,324) -
Exchange differences BMEEE (19,095) (14,250)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 276,712 297,131
Total gains or losses for the year RERBABEETA
included in profit or loss for assets BarzFAk=Esk
held at the end of the year EEEE (1.324) (36,549)
Impairment loss/changes in fair value RERFAERKZ
gains or losses for the year included FRKZEHEBBERFE
in profit or loss at the end of the WEEESEH
year (1,324) (36,549)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
When the Group ceases to have significant influence in an
associate, the interests in the associate are re-measured to
its fair value at the date when significant influence is lost.
The change in carrying amount is recognised in consolidated
profit or loss. The initial carrying value of the available-for-
sale financial assets is measured at fair value (Note 15).

On each balance sheet date, the fair value of available-for-
sale financial assets held by the Group is determined based
on the valuation performed by an independent professional
valuer using asset based valuation techniques. The valuer
used its judgement to select adjusted net asset value
approach as the appropriate valuation approach,
supplemented by direct comparison approach and residual
approach adopted to value the relevant property.

The inputs applied in the valuation model, such as the
adopted unit rate of the property and the minority interest
discount rate, are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgement is required in establishing the fair value.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(b)

Impairment assessment of interests in and
shareholders’ loans to associates

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to identify indications that
the interests in and loans to associates which are significant
to the Group may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no

decreased.

longer exists or may have

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The sources utilised to identify indications of impairment are
often subjective in nature and the Group is required to use
judgement in applying such information to its business. The
Group’s interpretation of this information has a direct
impact on whether an impairment assessment is performed
as at any given reporting date.

If an indication of impairment is identified, such information
is further subject to an exercise that requires the Group to
estimate the recoverable amount, representing the greater of
the asset’s fair value less cost to sell or its value in use.
Depending on the Group's assessment of the overall
materiality of the asset under review and complexity of
deriving reasonable estimates of the recoverable amount,
the Group may perform such assessment utilising internal
resources or the Group may engage external advisors to
counsel the Group in making this assessment. Regardless of
the resources utilised, the Group is required to make certain
assumptions to make this assessment, including the adopted
unit rate of the relevant property, appropriate market
discount rates and the projected market and regulatory
conditions. Changes in any of these assumptions could result
in a material change to future estimates of the recoverable
amount of any asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(9]

(d)

Trade and other receivables (including promissory
note, entrusted loans and loan receivables)

The Group's management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the
credit history of its customers, the current market condition,
and the valuation of the pledged collaterals, if any.
Management reassesses the provision for trade and other
receivables by each balance sheet date. The provision could
change significantly as a result of changes in the financial
position of counter parties in response to the global
economic cycles.

On each balance sheet date, the fair value of the pledged
collaterals held by the Group for entrusted loans is
determined based on the valuation performed by an
independent professional using market based
valuation techniques. The valuer used its judgement to
select income capitalisation approach and market approach
as the appropriate valuation approaches for the pledged
properties and a parcel of land, respectively (Note 14). The
inputs applied in the valuation models, such as the adopted
unit rents and reversionary yields of the properties, and the
recent selling prices of comparable market transactions for
the land, are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values.

valuer

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

severe

lives are less than

4
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(e)

()

(9)

Fair value of investment property

The fair value of investment property is determined at each
balance sheet date on an open market value basis by
reference to comparable market transactions.

The fair value of investment property would change by
approximately HK$2,750,000 if the market values of
comparable properties differ by 10% from the Group's
estimates.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes
in customer taste and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will reassess the
estimations by the balance sheet date.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(g) Income taxes (Continued)
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax
liabilities of the Group mainly arise from the unremitted
earnings of the PRC subsidiaries and deferred income tax
assets of the Group mainly arise from tax losses carry-
forwards. The realisability of the deferred income tax
liabilities and assets mainly depend on its subsidiaries’
dividend pay-out ratio and whether sufficient future profits
or taxable temporary differences will be available in the
future, whichever is applicable. In cases where the actual
dividend payout ratio is more than expected or future
profits generated are less than expected, such difference
will impact the income taxes in the periods in which such
estimates have been changed.

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group's
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors consider the Group has three reportable
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM
basis ("OEM"); (2) manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion
apparel (“Retail”); and (3) property development in the PRC
("Property development”).

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit/(loss) before income tax, which is
consistent with that in the financial statements. Other information,
as noted below, is also provided to the executive directors.

Total segment assets exclude investment properties, corporate
assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
entrusted loans, all of which are managed on a central basis.
These are part of the reconciliation to total balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are
carried out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external
parties reported to the executive directors is measured in a
manner consistent with that in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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5 Segment information (Continued) 5 ZHMERE)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RRERE € YIEER B wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FHERT FHET FHER

Year ended 31 December BE-Z—XE§

2016 +=—A=+—H

LEE

Total revenue Nk 1,710,590 463,518 — 2,174,108
Inter-segment revenue 73 H A A (21,619) (967) — (22,586)
Revenue (from external L ONEI=EIS: (I

customers) 1,688,971 462,551 — 2,151,522
Segment profit/(loss) before F P15 B AT 9 H

income tax wA (&8 151,643 (51,969) 22,927 122,601
Depreciation of property, plant  #1% « B & & & &

and equipment e (68,984) (24,636) — (93,620)
Amortisation of land use rights = {55 FA # £ (5.703) (32) — (5,735)
Amortisation of intangible assets % 2 & & # 4 (4,571) (2,055) — (6,626)
Finance income B & U A 6,905 325 13,860 21,090
Finance costs BEKAK (15,964) (3.812) — (19,776)
Reversal of impairment loss on B ¥ — @ H & A &)

loans to an associate 2R EE B D — — 10,391 10,391
Share of loss of an associate Satap: /NI b | (141) — — (141)
Share of losses of joint ventures 2154 & A& &8 — (5,088) — (5,088)
Impairment loss on available-for- AJ {1 & & & & 2

sale financial assets REEE — — (1,324) (1,324)
Income tax expense FEMAx (36,496) (2,588) — (39,084)
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Segment information (Continued) 5 SEERE)
Property
OEM Retail  development Total
R BE e ek wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&ET FH&ETT FH&ET FE T

Year ended 31 December BE-Z—-1F

2015 +=—A=+-—H

LHEE

Total revenue WA B3 1,922,864 487,385 — 2,410,249
Inter-segment revenue 2 8P Uk A (23,899) (175) — (24,074)
Revenue (from external WA (RBEINEBEF)

customers) 1,898,965 487,210 — 2,386,175
Segment profit/(loss) before R PSR 9 &

income tax wmA (& R) 85,803 (18,255) (33,615) 33,933
Impairment loss on goodwill AEREEE (59,856) — — (59,856)
Depreciation of property, plant % - B E M &R #&

and equipment e (88,616) (24,004) — (112,620)
Amortisation of land use rights = b {8 F 4% % &4 (4,177) (34) — (4,211)
Amortisation of intangible assets % /2 & E # 4 (4,571) (1,666) — (6,237)
Finance income AW A 11,123 344 20,693 32,160
Finance costs BE KA (9,692) (3,812) — (13,504)
Impairment loss on loans to an B ¥ — B &L A A

associate ZmEEE — — (17,759) (17,759)
Share of profit of an associate 7 (B = A &) E5 18 1 — — 1
Share of losses of joint ventures 2154 & A& 8 (13) (5,044) — (5,057)
Impairment loss on available-for- A {ft & & FEE 2

sale financial assets VERIEN TR — — (36,549) (36,549)
Income tax (expense)/credit FER(AX) HEe (41,774) 77 — (41,697)
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REMBHRRME

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SEER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
EREHE € YIEER B wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FHERT FET FHER
As at 31 December 2016 R=-ZB—-XxE+=A
=+-—A
Total segment assets DEEELRTE 1,544,935 966,119 474,397 2,985,451
Total segment assets include: AEEELTRE:
Interests in associates REEE QR 2w 1,673 — — 1,673
Loans to an associate BERT—HBE QR — — 197,685 197,685
Interest in a joint venture RELERA 2= — 5,797 — 5,797
Available-for-sale financial assets 7] H & & gt & & — — 276,712 276,712
Additions to non-current assets REIEREEE
(other than financial (ERMITAREE
instruments and deferred FriS 5 & ERR N
income tax assets) 105,143 7,886 — 113,029
Tax recoverable Ef L 8] 75 18 416 — — 416
Deferred income tax assets BB HREE 24,267 35,005 — 59,272
Property
OEM Retail development Total
R BRE =& E “®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FA&T FAET FHE T
As at 31 December 2015 R=ZF-A%+=A
=t+-—H
Total segment assets D EbE E R 1,700,353 945,743 542,523 3,188,619
Total segment assets include: DEEEBLERE:
Interests in associates N RN o 2,000 — — 2,000
Loans to an associate EXT—HBE A — — 245,392 245,392
Interests in joint ventures REE QB 2R 2,565 11,454 — 14,019
Available-for-sale financial assets ]t & & & & & — — 297,131 297,131
Additions to non-current assets KRB IEREE E
(other than financial (M T EREL
instruments and deferred FriS B & ERBR N
income tax assets) 31,264 22,744 — 54,008
Tax recoverable aJ g [ 7 18 2,098 — — 2,098
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTISTIE BE 23,167 30,530 — 53,697
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

Segment information (Continued) 5 ZHERE)

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax
to total profit before income tax is provided as follows:

]

& o BB 2 BR PR S T B A A B B P 1S A

Al F AR 2 B BR AT

2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Total segment profit before income tax MRASH A2 B EFEE 122,601 33,933
Net fair value gains on financial assets at fair & A FEFIKRAEBIEERF
value through profit or loss BEEzeHEENTE
W 25 F 7R 1,049 3,224
Corporate overhead TELEER (7,600) (11,056)
Rental income HEWA 516 516
Gains/(losses) on derivative financial PHESBIEZ %M,
instruments (&518) 3,850 (26,053)
Profit before income tax per consolidated #H& ZE WA XK FT%l
statement of comprehensive income R AT 15 B AR R 120,416 564

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is ARESyEEHESEM®SE Y WED
provided as follows: T
2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT F& T
Total segment assets DEEELE 2,985,451 3,188,619
Financial assets at fair value through REAFEIEEERRT
profit or loss BEZEMEE 19,498 22,953
Corporate assets TEEE 1,125 1,925
Investment properties "EME 27,500 25,000
Entrusted loans ZEER 160,974 173,285
Total assets per consolidated balance sheet REEEBBRMIEE
HE 3,194,548 3,411,782

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER
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RA B SRR M R

5 Segment information (Continued)
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its
revenue from external customers based on the destination of the
customers are as follows:

7 &P & ¥ (&)

ARARHASBESEMMKL - REFFH
HENZIHEEPEALERDT

2016 2015

—E-RF —E—hHEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

North America b 1,022,461 1,229,041
PRC e 883,949 825,676
European Union B B8 175,415 214,698
Hong Kong BB 54,565 86,455
Other countries Hib B X 15,132 30,305
2,151,522 2,386,175

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates,
loans to an associate, interests in joint ventures, promissory note
and deferred income tax assets (there are no employment benefit
assets and rights arising under insurance contracts) located in the

ki

ESUNGEL o

URATHEZIERHEELE(TEE
BRRZER  MBERRREZER

AELRREREERE

HEERREOREELEBRMNEE

following geographical areas are as follows: REFMNWMT :
2016 2015
—B-RE i
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
PRC T 563,235 605,294
Hong Kong BB 181,315 183,459
North America Bl 423 423
744,973 789,176
For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenues of approximately HE-_ZT—XF+-_A=+—BILFE

HK$346,283,000 (2015: HK$427,482,000) are derived from a
single external customer (2015: Same). These revenues are
attributable to the OEM reportable segment and accounted for
greater than 10% of the Group’s revenue.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VB ERNE

- hY Yy
Property, plant and equipment 6 YME -HERRHE
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve- Plant and fittings and Construction
buildings ments machinery  Vehicles equipment in progress Total
HET HEWE BE - HE
ks #iE BMEREMR RE R&E wRIR Wi
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
T T F 4 7T F 4 T F 4T T T
At 1 January 2015 R-—ZB-HE—-H—A
Cost B AR 762,114 150,822 482,754 44,042 74,612 2,494 1,516,838
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (224,652)  (109,886) (333,110 (43,155) (64,739) —  (775,542)
Net book amount 5 R 1B 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
Year ended 31 December BE-Z-H5+=A
2015 =+ —BHLFEE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
Exchange differences MEHER (8,565) (350) (4,977) (30) (319) (253) (14,494)
Additions RE 505 24,742 10,202 7,863 1,389 9,307 54,008
Transfers (2% — — 3,843 — — (3,843) —
Disposals HE — (253) (2,699) (4,147) (692) — (7,791)
Depreciation bl (37,144) (25,717) (42,418) (4,141) (3,200) —  (112,620)
Closing net book amount FEREEFEE 492,258 39,358 113,595 432 7,051 7,705 660,399
At 31 December 2015 R=-Z-HF+=A
=+-—H
Cost AR 749,209 172,903 478,019 42,445 72,766 7,705 1,523,047
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (256,951)  (133,545) (364,424) (42,013) (65,715) —  (862,648)
Net book amount 5 EF 1B 492,258 39,358 113,595 432 7,051 7,705 660,399
Year ended 31 December BE-Z—-X"F+=A
2016 =Z+—HLFEE
Opening net book amount FYREEFE 492,258 39,358 113,595 432 7,051 7,705 660,399
Exchange differences -] (21,197) (349) (6,811) (22) (361) (2,739) (31,479)
Additions RE — 33,386 6,360 2,878 2,070 60,451 105,145
Transfers (2% — — 5,153 — 134 (5,287) —
Disposals HE (195) — (4,632) (69) (278) — (5,174)
Write off A (9,581) — (5,744) — (98) — (15,423)
Depreciation bl (30,880)  (25,444) (32,011) (2,346) (2,939) — (93,620)
Closing net book amount FARREEE 430,405 46,951 75,910 873 5,579 60,130 619,848
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZB—-XE+=A
=+-—H
Cost B AR 703,321 199,664 435,863 42,899 67,502 60,130 1,509,379
Accumulated depreciation 2t E (272,916)  (152,713) (359,953)  (42,026) (61,923) —  (889,531)
Net book amount B % {8 430,405 46,951 75,910 873 5,579 60,130 619,848

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$60,591,000 (2015:
HK$73,649,000) and HK$33,029,000 (2015: HK$38,971,000) have

been charged
respectively.

in cost of sales and administrative expenses,

As at 31 December 2016, leasehold land and buildings with net

book amount of approximately HK$144,505,000

(2015:

HK$158,398,000) were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank

borrowings (Note 22).

T E B #760,591,0008 L (—Z T — A 4F ¢
73,649,000/ ) 33,029,000 L (= &
— R4 138,971,000 70) B A Rl R 8 & K
AR AT B < kR e

RIZE—RNE+-_A=+—8B " @ FE
#7144,505,000% (= T — & F:
158,398,000/% 7T) < 1 & + #th R IE F &K
HIEAASEEZHEBITER ZERF
22) °

1
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Investment properties 7 BREWE
2016 2015
—NE —ET—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
At 1 January ®—H—H 25,000 23,000
Fair value gain (Note 25) AT B W E (M 3E25) 2,500 2,000
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 27,500 25,000
Amounts recognised in the consolidated RERE 2 HEW A K ER
statement of comprehensive income: ok
Rental income (Note 24) T2 WA (Bt 5£24) 5,308 6,329
Direct operating expenses arising from EEBEeWAZEEDE
investment properties that generate rental IR s BEELERY
income 94 83
5,402 6,412

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2016 by
the directors. Valuations were determined with reference to
current prices in an active market of similar properties.

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market
for similar investment properties. Where such information is not
available the directors consider information from a variety of
sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences;

(ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows; or

(iii)  capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The valuation gain is included in “Other gains, net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 25). The
following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value by valuation method.
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Investment properties (Continued) 7

Fair value hierarchy

REMBHRERWME

BREW=(E)

D ERB

Fair value measurements using

RAUT&EZAFEFE

Quoted prices in Significant
active markets other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
HEEERER HAth X
TEZHRE EATEHEESH FTABEZHY
(&% Bl1) (4 5B12) (4 B13)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET
Recurring fair value wEHEAFENZE
measurements
Investment properties as at R =T —/NF
31 December 2016 +ZA=+—8H
BREME — — 27,500
Investment properties as at R_-ZT—hF
31 December 2015 +=—A=+—
BREME — — 25,000
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out REBRERRSIBEBZEHIBR

of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change

in circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers among Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

RERERHN

EEREAMRBREARELEZ R

ESERERERA A

C 232 M

FEZR

TEE -

TE-REEFER
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REMBHRRME

7 Investment properties (Continued) 7

Fair value measurements using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3)

BREY=(H)

EREARABE
B &

2B (KA 22 ¥

Investment properties in Hong Kong

REBZREWE
2016 2015
—RE —hHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
At 1 January Hn—A—H 25,000 23,000
Gain from fair value adjustment NTFEAZEME RS 2,500 2,000
At 31 December B+=—A=+—H 27,500 25,000
Total valuation gain for the year included in ~ FE[HE MUz F 48T - 5t
profit or loss for assets held at the end FRABEESAER
of the year, under “Other gains, net” FZENBER B 2,500 2,000
Change in unrealised gain for the year MERFBEEFTFABER
included in profit or loss for assets RZFARER KR
held at the end of the year poge) 2,500 2,000
Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived WRBZILEMELNFECEHAEMABAT

using the comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant

BZAELREERXSAR Uit EWE

market to derive the fair value of the properties. ZRAFE -
Land use rights 8 TiFERE
2016 2015
—RE —ARF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FET
At 1 January n—A—H 79,848 84,688
Exchange differences & & =% (1,545) (629)
Amortisation 5 (5,735) (4,211)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 72,568 79,848
As at 31 December 2016, land use rights with net book amount RZE—-—R"RFTZA=+—8 " EEFE

of approximately HK$4,910,000 (2015: HK$5,423,000) were
pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).
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Subsidiaries

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries

December 2016 are set out as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

as at 31

e VB ERNE

o)
RoB—AF+ZA=+—0 AEEE
EHEARZFERIMT

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
MR, RIER i B BRTBRRER
£ REEBEBER FTEXBREE R HiE AEEEGKRE
Directly held:
HEERH:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
REKEFR AR RERERHES ARLA REBRLHEETT 4,000 % & i | (& 100%
®EER 1EZT 2 ’kH
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
REERBR AR REEZHEE ARLA REBERHEETT 4,000/ & iR E & 100%
REER 1€ T2 B
Concept Creator Investments British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
AIMIREBERAR EBELHE BRAF REABELHSHET 1,000 & I & 100%
®EER 1€ T2’
China Ting Property Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
EREERTERBERAR KBEZHES BARAF NABRAZBEEET 1,000/ & & & 100%
REERK 1€ T2 B
Indirectly held:
BMEEH:
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
BEEREFRAR KBEAZES ARRR RNABRABHESET 1,000/ & i & 100%
BEER 1E T2 I’ H
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
BEREERAR REEZHS ARLA REBELHEEETT 1,000/8 & R E & 100%
BEER 1E T2 K
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 2,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
BHBREERAR KBEZES ARRAR RNABRABHSETT 2,000 & k& 100%
BEER 1= T2 R G
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Hong Kong, limited liability ~Garment trading in HK$5,000,000 100%
Limited company Hong Kong
ERER(EE)BRRQA BE - ARRQA KKE 5 (F#) 5,000,000 7T 100%
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~Garment trading in HK$200,000 100%
company Hong Kong
AR AR AR B BRAF KRES (FE) 200,0003% JT 100%
Concept Creator Investments Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in HK$100,000 100%
(Hong Kong) Limited company Hong Kong
BBREEB)ERQF BB BRQF REZER(ER) 100,000/ 7T 100%

ESERERERAA

—E-REFR
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iR & BT R P AR
. - . . — =
9 Subsidiaries (Continued) 9 MEQTE)
Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/paid-in  attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
HEMRYL, RZBEIR B BRI BRRE
8 RErEBRER TEEBREE L HiE AEEEGRE
Indirectly held: (Continued)
MERAE: (8
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
P () R B R AR PR IEBEDRE KERHEREZERFEAR 3,130,000 7T 100%
(B
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FERE ORI BER AR PR IEBEERE KREREERTZERFABE 10,000,000 7T 100%
(B
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
JE e i B R B R R A A hECINEBERE BRHERZERFTERRE 10,900,000 7T 100%
Ga=))
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$4,180,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MMNEREEERAF HECINEBEERE PR AR B i (R B 4,180,000% 7T 100%
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$8,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MMESTERFEERAT hECANEBERE Bk AR B i (R B 8,000,000 7T 100%
China Ting Woollen Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Wool textile and garment US$36,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in the PRC
FEEMIMM EGHRABEERAR hE - IEBEELHE EHEMRKKREE(RE)  36,000,000% T 100%
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$2,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MMNERBEARDA hECANEBERE PR 3 (h ) 2,000,000% 7T 100%
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in the PRC Us$200,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise
MNEEERBR AR RECAEBERE BRI S5 (R ) 200,000% 7T 100%
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk and Us$8,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise other high quality fabrics
in the PRC
MMEEHGBDEER AR hEC SNEBERE HAREMELE MR 8,000,000 75 100%
(R ET)
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$16,000,000 100%
Technology Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
ESHNTBREZAERRE  HEIFEERE BRI H 3 (R ) 16,000,000 7T 100%
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and  The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk and US$3,321,000 100%
Printing Work Limited owned enterprise other high quality fabrics
in the PRC
BL=ZE4MAHNALEERAR hE  IEBEELHE SR A B E R R 3,321,000% 7T 100%
(R ET)
China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016




Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B IS R R BT

9 KEAR(E)

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest

Principal activities and attributable to

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
MR, RIER i B BRTBRRER
£ REEBEBER FTEXBREE R HiE AEEEGKRE
Indirectly held: (Continued)
BMERE: (8
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing HK$23,410,000 100%
company
THEXBRAQEF 28 BRRA T RHED 2 23,410,0005% 7T 100%
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company The PRC, sino-foreign joint Jacquard and velvet fabric US$2,625,000 52%
Limited venture weaving in the PRC
IHMEZOBAERAR hE - RAONRERE TRTETD Ne 4 100 T A 4 2,625,000% 7T 52%
(R E)
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$1,610,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
RINESZHEBRRF HECANEBERE PR AR B (R B 1,610,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$8,200,000 100%
Management Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
MIESBEERERAT TECIEBELE KEREERTZERFABR 8,200,000% 7T 100%
(R )
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in the PRC US$2,520,000 100%
Silk Company Limited owned enterprise
MITESEHAAERAT R ANEBERE R TR R (R B 2,520,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear manufacturing in the US$3,500,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIERHBRERAR PR INEBEE DX B4 B E () 3,500,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving in the US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIEROEBERRAERQA PR INEBEERE RAEmBE(PE) 11,200,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Concept Creator The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$5,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
HTRIBEEERAF PR IEEERE PR L 3E (R ) 5,000,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the Us$4,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIERKERBRAA PR IIEBEBELE PR AR B (R ) 4,000,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$4,200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIESZKERRDA FECIEBELE R 3E (R ) 4,200,000 T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Company Limited owned enterprise garment trading
MIESEEEREET AR hECANEBERE FEMERKKES AR #50,000,0007C 92%

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9 KE2R(HE)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity place of operations capital the Group
AR, BRIBEIR B 817/ BWRAE

8 RErEBRER TEXBREEHH HiE AEEEGRE

Indirectly held: (Continued)

MERAE: (8

Zhejiang Huali Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$2,150,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC

HITERBERARAR TECEEBELE R AR L (R B 2,150,000% 7T 100%

Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint ~ Spun silk fabric weaving in the Us$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited venture PRC

MITEMGRAAEBRAERAR PE RANRERE 4B HA T B A 5 (R BT 2,500,000% T 55%

Hangzhou China Ting Industries ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Investment holding in the PRC RMB35,000,000 100%
Investment Company Limited owned enterprise

MMNERBEEREERAF RECANEBE R BREZER (P R) AR 100%

35,000,0007T

Zhejiang Xinan Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the US$3,580,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC

I ELRREERAH hECEBERE R AR B (R B 3,580,000% 7T 100%

China Ting Finity International The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and Us$11,500,000 100%
Fashion Retail Company owned enterprise retailing and trademark
Limited holding in the PRC

EQFRBBEREKTE PECIEBEDRRE MREERTERFARRT 11,500,000 J© 100%

BRRA

(P E)

AR SCRTER At 2 35 T M B A B 3 B AL
RXEW BZERXEBLERESEN
BEARXEREMAE -

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

rERBEEFRATEVEENEERA
CESY PRPE T 32-PEY Y [) PN
ACEERR - NERMKNEADZER
EiEREBE -

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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10

Interests in associates

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

10 REBMERF2ER

2016 2015
—E-XE —E—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interests in associates (Note (a)) REtE QA 2=
(B 5% (a)) 1,673 2,000
Loans to an associate ERT B E QA 306,338 372,176
Less: Provision for impairment R E S (108,653) (126,784)
Loans to an associate, net (Note (b)) BERT—HEER A - B8
(P 3£ (b)) 197,685 245,392
Current portion B ERE8 > 71,708 —
Non-current portion JERNER AT & 125,977 245,392
197,685 245,392
Notes: W
(a) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (a REEARZEZZBHOT:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
At 1 January w—A—8 2,000 2,048
Exchange differences [E=F (186) (59
Share of (loss)/profit S (E18) /% F (141) "
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8 1,673 2,000

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER

143




144

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBHRME

10 Interests in associates (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b) The loans to an associate with carrying amount of approximately
HK$197,685,000 (2015: HK$245,392,000) is unsecured, interest-bearing at a
range from 4.35% to 7.32% (2015: 4.75% to 7.32%) per annum on the
principal and will be repayable before 31 December 2018 with the principal

and all the interest.

MR (4%)

10 RBEQXT zER (F)

(b) BT —HE QR 2 BREE47197,685,000%8
JL (= — A 245,392,000/ 70) B E I -
BEBEN T435% £7.32% (ZF — A F:

4.75% to 7.32%) iR

BASE  WAR-ZT—

NETZA=+—HIEBAERFAEFE -

2016 2015
—E-XE —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiE T FHET
At 1 January w—A—H 245,392 216,448
(Repayment of loans from)/grant of loans (MERRERER) AKL QT
to an associate BERER (57,527) 35,026
Accrued interest income &R B 13,860 20,693
Reversal of/(provision for) impairment on loans ERTHMERARZRERR,
to an associate (B #H) 10,391 (17,759)
Exchange difference N R (14,431) (9,016)
At 31 December K+=A=+—8 197,685 245,392
(c) The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in aggregate () AEBBEQNRZHEENAHENT :
is as follows:
2016 2015
—E-REF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi#T T T
Total assets BELE 544,539 1,101,760
Total liabilities BERE 757,108 1,352,503
Revenue A 752,527 10,989
Profit/(loss) for the year FNHF(FIE) 38,174 (36,197)

(d) The particulars of the Group's associates as at 31 December 2016 are set out

as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Particular of issued/

(d) AEBR-_Z-RFT_A=t-HZBER

AZHBHINAT

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity paid-in capital the Group  Principal activities
HEMRYL RLER BRI /RBEK

5B REERBEER RAFE AEWMEGKRE FEXEH

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25%  Accessories and plastic
Company Limited owned enterprise bags manufacturing

MMERBHAERRA HECANEEE R 250,000 7T 25% HEHHREHE

Hangzhou China Ting Property The PRC, limited liability RMB200,000,000 49%  Property development
Development Company Limited company
(“China Ting Property”)

MMERFEHLEREERAR HE BRAR AR #200,000,0007C 49% WMEHR

(EREHE]

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Interests in associates (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

MR (48)

10 REE QT 2B (FE)

Set out below is the summarised financial information of China Ting Property (e) UTHINESEWEHASEAEEALEZH
which is material to the Group: BEMBE :
2016 2015
—E-ARF —ZT—afF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Summarised balance sheet EEEEREE
Current assets (excluding cash and cash equivalents) B EE(FEEREIREEE
HE) 497,831 1,029,344
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReFEER 5,070 7,422
Current financial liabilities RBeMAB(TEEREKES
(excluding trade and other payable and provision) R R E b B GRIB A R B ) (532,615) (674,235)
Other current liabilities HitRBHEE(BEEMESKRX
(including trade and other payable and provision) R E A R R IE A R B E) (189,544) (298,923)
Non-current financial liabilities FnBDemBaE — (322,350)
Net liabilities BEFE (219,258) (258,742)
2016 2015
—B-RE —ZE-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Summarised statement of comprehensive income ZHEWRARBE
Revenue A 743,473 —
Interest income, net R A R 49 141
Income tax expenses e — —
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF(E18) 23,797 (36,244)
Other comprehensive income Hip2mEUHA — —
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 2EKA(FER) @8 23,797 (36,244)
(f) ATEINAEE D EBE AR BH (TREES

Set out below is the summarised financial information of the Group’s shared

portion of the associate excluding China Ting Property: B E)Z ABEMEE
2016 2015
—E-XREF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Loss)/profit and other comprehensive (loss)/income R (E18), @ F & £ 2@
for the year (E548),/ WA (141) 1

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER

145




146

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

11 Interests in joint ventures

11 REEQRRIZESR

2016 2015

—E-XE —E—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAT

Share of net assets NIEEEFE 5,797 14,019
(a) Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows: @ REERAIZEZZHMT

2016 2015

—B-RE i

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

At 1 January Hn—A—H 14,019 19,842

Share of losses DR EE (5,088) (5,057)

Transfer to a subsidiary (Note) EEGAWB AR (M) (2,564) —

Exchange difference FEH = (570) (766)

At 31 December R+—A=+—H 5,797 14,019

Note:

During the current year, the Group acquired 50% equity interest of its then
joint venture, China Ting Fashion Trading Limited (formerly known as: China
Ting Pietraluna Limited), a company incorporated in Hong Kong which is
principally engaged in fabric and garment trading. Subsequent to the
acquisition, China Ting Pietraluna Limited became a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Group.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

B RE

RERMEE AEHRBEEENAEL X
China Ting Fashion Trading Limited (/% China
Ting Pietraluna Limited * B & & E MK LB A
Al EEHREEHRKAK)S0%AAE o Wik
China Ting Pietraluna Limited i & 7~ & @ 2 & [

BAT -




11 Interests in joint ventures (Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

1N REERT 2R (E)

(a)

The Group's interests in joint ventures, which are unlisted,

(&)

AEENREGER

AIGEETm AR 2

are as follows: MmO
2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Revenue A 13,882 5,965
Expenses 3 (23,858) (15,881)
Loss for the year FANEBAE (9,976) (9,916)
Other comprehensive loss HEtma2mEE — —
Total comprehensive loss T HEEBE (9,976) (9,916)
Current assets mEE E 19,657 27,496
Non-current assets FRBEE 666 4,082
Total assets BERE 20,323 31,578
Current liabilities mEBE (8,956) (3,990)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE — —
Total liabilities BERE (8,956) (3,990)
Net assets BEFE 11,367 27,588
The particulars of the Group’s joint venture as at 31 by FAEBR=ZZ—XRF+-A=+—H
December 2016 are set out as follows: ZEERBZFBHINNT

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Particular of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity capital the Group Principal activity
HMEY RIBRS BBRITEWK

=x WHEREEERER RAEFHE FOREERE TBEH

Ting Camuto Enterprises Hong Kong, limited US$1,100,000 51% Garment retailing

Limited
Ting Camuto Enterprises
Limited

liability company

BB BRARA

1,100,000 7T

EREBEEZERBERLF

51%

TE

TE-REEFER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBHRME

12 Intangible assets

12 BEFEE

Exclusive
Customer supply
Goodwill Trademark relationship right Total
mE (GRS EFBAER BRHUER wiE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F& T F#& T FET F& T FH& T
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
B 5% (a) Ff 5% (b) B 5% () Bt 51 (d)
At 1 January 2015 R=-Z-—-HE—HF—H
Cost BN 93,934 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,626
Accumulated amortisation R #E — (41,369) (10,290) (16,797) (68,456)
Accumulated impairment 25 E (28,000) — — — (28,000)
Net book amount R FE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-Z-H%+=A
=t+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount FHEREFE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
Exchange differences ME R E R (1,148) — — — (1,148)
Amortisation 3] — (1,666) (1,470) (3,101) (6,237)
Impairment A (59,856) — — — (59,856)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 4,930 4,951 2,931 11,17 23,929
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE-HE+=A
=+-—8
Cost BN 92,786 47,986 14,691 31,015 186,478
Accumulated amortisation R #H — (43,035) (11,760) (19,898) (74,693)
Accumulated impairment Z&HRE (87,856) — — — (87,856)
Net book amount B DR E 4,930 4,951 2,931 11,117 23,929
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z—x<H¥+=A
=t+—HBLEFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 4,930 4,951 2,931 11,117 23,929
Addition NE — 7,754 — — 7,754
Amortisation 5 — (2,055) (1,470) (3,101) (6,626)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 4,930 10,650 1,461 8,016 25,057
At 31 December 2016 R=-ZT—-XE+=A
=+—8
Cost BN 92,786 55,740 14,691 31,015 194,232
Accumulated amortisation s 3 — (45,090) (13,230) (22,999) (81,319)
Accumulated impairment 2R E (87.856) — — — (87,856)
Net book amount BREFE 4,930 10,650 1,461 8,016 25,057
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Intangible assets (Continued)

Amortisation expenses of approximately HK$2,055,000 (2015:
HK$1,666,000) and HK$4,571,000 (2015: HK$4,571,000) have
been charged in selling, marketing and distribution costs and
administrative expenses, respectively.

e VB ERNE

12 BEEER)
B 85 59 X 492,055,000 T (ZF — A 4F
1,666,000 7T) 54,571,000/ T (=T —F
14,571,000 T)EDRIEHEE - EEk
DHEAAARITHRAANE -

Notes: W 5E
(a) Impairment tests for goodwill (a) EERENR
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and HAEIRETFTREBEERKEBREEENRZE
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are BrEBNReEELEEN  RTEBARE M
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations. EHER R ZA#HANRSEEEMAR -
A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: HEOEBEZ25MT:
2016 2015
—E-AEF —ZT—hF
Fabric Fabric
OEM printing OEM printing
garment and dyeing garment and dyeing
business business business business
RRER R R
ERREE ERORER | ERKES BHDREER
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FExT FET FET
At 1 January ®n—A—A — 4,930 26,004 39,930
Exchange differences EHERE — — (1,148) —
Impairment loss VERIEN SR — — (24,856) (35,000)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H — 4,930 — 4,930

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on higher of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use
calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the
five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated
below. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the
growth rate of 3% (2015: 3%). The growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

REeEABRN KOS ENRERTERH
EXRARERBEFEDNZUMREERE)E
EoEABEAEIEADREREREHAR
EhFHRCZMBRE  ERAKRBARERE
AHEH - AFHRZBZBEREBEDETX
Mz ERERE  AFHRZEZRS
MEBTEMA3% (T —RF 3% 2 REH
B - BEXURBURSEFEMLEZED
ZEREBTHERER -

E |

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

12 Intangible assets (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Impairment tests for goodwill (Continued)
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows:

12

BREE(E)

MR (4%)

(a)

B R E R ()
BEAEESEERAZEERRMT

2016 2015
—NE —E-HF

Fabric printing OEM Fabric printing

and dyeing garment and dyeing

business business business

RRR RS

ERERER MR E [EEREIPE

Budgeted gross margin TEEE M X 20% 22% 20%

Pre-tax discount rate B AT 4T B = 14% 14% 14%
Weighted average growth rate used to AU BREERRZRETEZ

extrapolate cash flows beyond the niEFH g RR
budgeted periods 8% 4% 8%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The goodwill being allocated to the fabric printing and dyeing business
resulted from the acquisition of Interfield Industrial Limited and its subsidiaries
which is included in the OEM segment. In addition, the goodwill being
allocated to the OEM garment business resulted from the acquisition of
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited which is also included in the
OEM segment.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, impairment loss of HK$24,856,000
and HK$35,000,000 was recognised against the goodwill of the OEM garment
business and the fabric printing and dyeing business, respectively.

As at 31 December 2016, the recoverable amounts of the fabric printing and
dyeing business is higher than the carrying amounts of the CGU. No further
impairment against the goodwill was recognised up to 31 December 2016.

The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand and TRENTA brand.

The customer relationship was acquired in a business combination with Interfield
Industrial Limited.

On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement
("Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”). Pursuant to the
Agreement, Bernard Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its
career and casual sportswear in the PRC for a term of 10 years from the date
of the Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus an
exclusive supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

(b)

()

(d)

EEERARRALRAEN TS RREECE
HENE - FEAFREARKE  TREA
BT A e B 2 A o R IR R 2
BELREENRIER S EE L2 M LD
st

EHEZEMDRARB2AERKBHRBER
BRAFREMBARGIARRERES H)
MES - I BOEERZERIERREH
ZHEBREBIIERSEBRAELQF O
SIANRBBHED ) MESL ©

BE-_T-—RE+-A=+—HILEE B
OEMAA K EBRE MR XK EE D RIHR
% {8 &5 18.24,856,0007% 7T 135,000,000 7T °

RIE-RET-A=1+—8 BEHOEER
ZAhEeEERZREEEBML ZREE -
BEEZT-XRNF+ZA=+—B HEZEHS
BT HRAE -

PR R ABFINITY (3E4E ) MITRENTA @ 8 2
R o

BEMENRANEEERANETESA K
B -

RZZEZAFL A +WMA - K%K EHEBernard
Chaus, Inc. ([Bernard Chaus.) 1 A% 8 5 £ /& 17 %
(T3 ]) o BIZH 3% - Bernard ChausZ st A%
BAEETHELIRRESEREREN D2
BRUER  ABABHABBRES TF - K%
A % % 144,000,000 T (731,015,000 7T)
%8 R 4 & 3R B ¥ Bernard Chaus °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VB WK
Inventories 13 FE&

2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Raw materials R 103,657 121,812
Work in progress TR 111,791 127,969
Finished goods 21K 651,003 608,799
866,451 858,580

Less: Provision for inventories B FE RS (136,516) (114,716)
729,935 743,864

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to approximately HK$817,554,000 (2015:
HK$962,486,000).

MAARAILAFAEEREZEE X

N #) /817,554,000 (= T — F F:

962,486,000 TT) °

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER
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A M B mERME
14 Trade and other receivables 14 EREZRAREMEKRK
b |
2016 2015
—NE —ET—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FHE T
Trade and bill receivables (Note (i) BREZER R EKZIE
I 404,328 495,051
Less: Provision for impairment R (E B (50,655) (41,536)
Trade and bill receivables, net EHREZER R EREIRE
FE 353,673 453,515
Amount due from a joint venture (Note 34(c)) MEUA & QA alHIE
(M 7E34(0) 2,376 588
Promissory note (Note (ii)) A, Z 4R (R (Gi)) 35,805 56,462
Entrusted loans (Note (iii)) Z =T B ®CC EEGii) 160,974 173,285
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments ~ Efb U FIE « & K&
Ee 210,612 226,729
763,440 910,579
Less: Non-current portion of promissory note & @ & i, 215 2 JEBNEA &
(Note (i) (B 5 Gii)) (33,867) —
729,573 910,579
The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, interest-free EREE AT REEABIRIEREBEEA -
and repayable on demand. RERRERKERER -
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14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

()

Trade and bill receivables
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is

e VB ERNE

14 ERESRIFIREMERRK
18 (48)
R

() EREZRIAREWRE
EERESERR AR ECAREEASZE

as follows: AT
2016 2015
—B-RE —ZT-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Up to 30 days 0£30H 211,382 268,278
31 to 60 days 31£60H 80,998 85,801
61 to 90 days 61£290H 34,279 53,616
91 to 120 days 91%120H 35,818 50,703
Over 120 days 81208 41,851 36,653
404,328 495,051

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open account terms without
security coverage is generally restricted to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant
proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new
and existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also
grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers
with good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are normally required to
settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2016, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$54,169,000 (2015: HK$95,513,000) were past due but not considered
impaired.

RRRBHEXKHENS  AREREER
FPREEBSER - BRAGHRREETRE
H EEHTEE0A - BARKEMRE

EREXSHR-—REGFRTERLCERFZA
HERPRP - AEEMLERFPETZHE
ERBBEREXRBEERZBRID - B0
FEE-REXEBERFEREZNETFPR
REEPRUERMKAEERBE -

REEERERETZREBERBEENS &~
SE-REXZEFFENREARES B8
ARE RN ERNEEE - AREITEREX
RERPZEHPEFPRHEEAEERAZRER
SHIR -

FENUREHAEARBFEKBEEATARNSR
KEKR -AKE-REKBEIAREEA
REAMEANAAREFEMRSRE -
BREEZFHIHEAMBEAA -

BERESERRAMERFIAZ REOERLA
FEMEE -

RZZB-—RF+_A=1T—-B EREHEAIR

JE U Z ¥ #4954,169,0008 L (= T — f &
95,513,000 7T.) B 1 Hi 18 4 K 4 48 A JR(E -

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

14 BEREZRARHEMEKRR
5 (%&)

BRE - (4%

14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

BRESRARERRE (&)

1t %5 8 R B 5 R 5K % B R B BT A R R
REZZRBUTFEMN - WERKESER
REBREZREDITNT

(i) Trade and bill receivables (Continued) (i)
These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these
trade and bill receivables is as follows:

2016 2015

—E-XF —E-RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

Up to 30 days 0E30H 29,891 55,055
31 to 60 days 31£60H 22,562 26,506
Over 60 days Hime0H 1,716 13,952
54,169 95,513

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of approximately HK$50,655,000
(2015: HK$41,536,000) were considered impaired and had been fully provided
for. The ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows:

RZF-RETZA=+—H ERESBREHRD
50,655,000/ 7T (=% — R4 : 41,536,000/% 7T)
BREARETE2EIELEE ZFEKE

SERZERESNET
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Up to 30 days 0£30H — —
31 to 60 days 31260H — 37
Over 60 days #im60H 50,655 41,499
50,655 41,536
The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor impaired as i E@K%Bﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁiﬁk%ﬁﬁizgﬁﬁ B W
at 31 December 2016 becoming impaired is low as most of the balances RZF-AFTZ A=+ BREBHT AR

B2ZRKRE SRR R ERRE LR REZRR
B -

related to customers with no history of default.
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14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

()

(ii)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as follows:

e VB ERNE

14 ERESRIFIREMERRK
18 (48)

M EE (%)

®

BRESRARERRE (&)
SR REREZESHNAT

2016 2015

ZE—-XEF —E—AhF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

At 1 January »—HA—H 41,536 49,459
Exchange differences FE 5 2= F8 (2,718) (1,244)
Charged to the consolidated profit or loss RirEBm XNk 13,203 12,856
Write-off k] (1,346) (18,246)
Reversal of provision & [0 & & (20) (1,289)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 50,655 41,536

Promissory note

The promissory note represents a senior unsecured promissory note with
original principal amounted to US$10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$71,350,000) converted from trade receivables due from a major customer
which will be payable in various installments until the end of 2016. The

promissory note is interest-bearing at 5.25% per annum.

During the current year, an amendment was reached with this major customer
with effective from 1 July 2016, pursuant to which the maturity date of the
then outstanding principal of US$5,000,000 would be extended from 1
September 2016 to 24 July 2019 with other terms and conditions remain
unchanged. Such amendment has resulted in a loss of HK$3,363,000 in the

current year's consolidated profit or loss.

(i)

EHRE
ARERERER—REIERFEIRRER
gz HELERBALZR  FELASHE
/10,000,000 7T (185 74 4971,350,0005% 7T) *
GREE-Z—RNFEHNZHIMN - AR FE
BFB5.25% 8 ¢

RAFERN BEBREFEKT-HEER A
ZE-RNFELA-HERAY - EEMETIEE
RIFTEHOBERT - #§KEEA£5000,000%
THEBHAR T - "FNLA—BLEERI =T
—NFLtAZ+ME - ZEERERNAFEN
fRAEHEEKRNEIE3,363,0008 T ¢

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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iR A B RS TR & BT RE

14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iii)

Entrusted loans

On 24 December 2012, the Group entered into three secured entrusted loans
("Entrusted Loan A") with total principals amounting to RMB30,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$33,508,000) due from a company established
in the PRC (“Borrower A") through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the
PRC. Entrusted Loan A is interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a
quarterly basis and the principal would be payable on or before 25 December
2014. An affiliate of Borrower A pledged to the lending agent certain number
of properties located at Yuhang District in Hangzhou as collaterals.

Further on 5 February 2013, the Group entered into another eight secured
entrusted loans (“Entrusted Loan B"”) with total principals amounting to
RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$145,203,000) due from a
company established in the PRC, an affiliate of Borrower A (“Borrower B"),
through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC. Entrusted Loan B is
interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a monthly basis and the
principal would be payable on or before 5 February 2014. An affiliate of
Borrower B pledged to the lending agent a parcel of land located at Lin‘an
City in Hangzhou as collateral.

On 27 January 2014, the Group renewed Entrusted Loan B with the borrower
for twelve months from the original expiry date of 5 February 2014 to 5
February 2015. The terms and conditions of Entrusted Loan B, other than the
repayment period, remain unchanged.
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(iii)

EZXER

RZE—ZF+-A=+MB AEEBEBHEX
RE(A—BHPEEERTIL=HEK—ME
RABKZRA ([ERAADZEERERE
RMZzHERAD AcBEAARE
30,000,0007T (16 % 7 #933,508,000 7T) © &
RERALRFERIS%E  AEEEXMN - WA
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FHEERTERREBERERR -
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WHREF L BN DEERZRERTEZRE
FKBJ) A& 4% A AR ¥130,000,0007T (1%
7 #7145,203,0007% 7T) - £ L E ABIRF R18%
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14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iii)

Entrusted loans (Continued)

Corporate and personal guarantees were provided by affiliates of Borrower A
and B in favour of the lending agents to secure the obligations of Borrower A
and B under the entrusted loan agreements.

In June 2014, there was a failure for Borrower A and B to settle the interest
within the agreed payment schedules set forth in the agreements for both
Entrusted Loan A and B.

On 5 August 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan B has reached eight
civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower B, in which Borrower B has
agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan B amounting to
RMB130,000,000 and the interest due up to 20 June 2014 before 31 October
2014. In addition, according to the civil claim mediation agreements, Borrower
B is required to settle the interest incurred during the period from 21 June
2014 to the date of settlement at 22.5% per annum.

On 17 November 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan A has reached
three civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower A, in which Borrower A
has agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan A amounting to
RMB30,000,000 and the interest due at the rate of 18% per annum before 30
November 2014.

Borrower A and B have failed to settle the principal and the related interest in
accordance with the civil claim mediation agreements by 30 November 2014.

On 18 November 2014, Borrower A and B filed voluntary bankruptcy at the
People’s Court of Yuhang District (the “Court”). The Court approved the
appointment of the administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. In February 2015, the Group lodged proof of debts through its
lending agents to the administrator in respect of the claims. The first creditors’
meetings were held on 19, 20 March and 2 April 2015.

The legal proceedings are still in progress up to the date of this report.
As at 31 December 2016, Entrusted Loan A of approximately HK$17,737,000

(2015: HK$17,737,000) was considered impaired.

Movements of the entrusted loans are as follows:

REMBHRERWME

14 ERESRIFIREMERRK
18 (48)

GEE

(iii)

()

EXEREA)
BRAARBNEBARERERRIEARHEA
R|AFTRMEAER  ARBERAARBET
REXBRABABRTORME ©

RZF—WERA ERAARBRERREE
EXARBNMEMANEHENRBHREE

18 e

2t

—ENARH ZXEXBHERRE
@mABLWAEE$$§ﬁm% CERE
AABREBER-_T—NE+A=+—HIXHZ
BB A& A R#130,000,000T KB ==
Z-WHENAZTHNAL o« 1IN REZZ
REBRAHHE  ERABBBEER-_Z—N
FRNAZT—BEEEASHBEREEENER25%
AESNFE -

I \E‘E /Cﬂ>

RZZ—mF+—A++H ZXERAZER
REBEGRAAER=-ZBREARFBEH & -
EREXAARBR-_T—ME+—A=+8A
XN EFEERAZAES AR30,000,0007T K12
FRIERI18% B2 BIHENFIE -

RZZT—WFE+—A=1+8 " EXAAHEBKRAE
REBREARAWBHA LGSR RAABFE -
R-ZZT—mFE+—A+/N\B ' ERAAHEBR
MmEARER(DERDIBEEEBE < SEit
BEEAREERBARBEMNRELZEFZSE -

RZZ—RAF_A AEESZHBEERRER
WEEBARXFHMARNEEESR - GRE
BAZEN-_Z—HE=A+TNB - Z+BKN
AZA$1T -

HERAREBH  ZEEBRFNMAEETH -
RZT—AF+-_A=+—R8B ZIZERALD
17,737,000% 7t (= T — 4 : 17,737,000/ 7r)

WRBEIRE -

RARRZEHOT

2016 2015

—E-XE —E—RE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHIT

At 1 January »—HA—H 173,285 182,113
Exchange differences FE 5 Z 58 (12,311) (8,828)
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8 160,974 173,285
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bR A B S TR R M AT
14 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

15

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other
receivables (excluding prepayments, promissory note and entrusted
loans) are denominated in the following currencies:

14 BEREZRARHEMEKRR

5 (%&)

A S 0 5 R A R M
(FREEMRE FARRREERK
2 AR LA R 3 M A

2016 2015
—E—XREF —ET—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHIT

HK$ BT 8,744 7,633
RMB AR 258,201 302,766
us$ EL 189,189 269,365
456,134 579,764

The carrying amounts of other receivables are aged current and do
not contain any impaired assets.

Hi el kB 2 SREE R EFIE - A
ABREEFABREEE -

Available-for-sale financial assets 15 AHEESREE
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET

Unlisted investments in the PRC: RABEZIELEMERE

Equity security IR 7R 3 5 40,718 44,882
Debt security BEEEH 235,994 252,249
276,712 297,131

The unlisted equity security represents 29% interest in Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company (“Haoran Property”), a company
incorporated in the PRC engaging property
development in Hangzhou. As at 31 December 2016, the fair
value of the unlisted equity security is valued by an independent

in commercial

professional valuer and determined by reference to the net assets
value. The fair values are within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
(see Note 3.3).

The debt security represents advances to Haoran Property. The
Group considered the advances as part of the investments in
Haoran Property.
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REMBHRERWME

15 Available-for-sale financial assets 15 AtEEEMEE(E)

(Continued)
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of the debt security classified as available-for-sale.

Due to a decline in fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset
below its cost, an impairment loss of approximately HK$1,324,000
(2015: HK$36,549,000) was recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss during the year.

Movement of the available-for-sale financial assets is as follows:

RBERPEE 2 HREEERRRDER
AftHEBEBRE S KM -

HRAEEESEE 2 R FEKXERKIKR
FERAUT  MREAEEZHEAHEFK
&5 18 P RE SRR (B 5 18 491,324,000 T (=
T — 4 :36,549,000/8 7T) °

AftHESREECZEHMT

2016 2015

—E-K¥F —ET-RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHER FE T

At 1 January R—H—H 297,131 348,071

Revaluation loss transferred to other HEBEZHME2EBAZ

comprehensive income BhEE — (36,690)
Impairment loss B & B (1,324) -
Exchange differences PE 5 =58 (19,095) (14,250)
At 31 December Rn+=—A=+—H 276,712 297,131

Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in RMB.

AHEESREEMAREE-
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4R A B TS R R M AT
16 Financial assets at fair value through 16 RAFEIEREEERTE
profit or loss BremEE
2016 2015
—E-XREF —E—A0fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Market value of listed equity securities PPz ERAESRZ
in the PRC (Note) & (fF 51) 19,498 22,953
Note: B 5 -
The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an active FAERAEFZATFEORBEANERT SR ZEAME
market. ABEE -
17 Cash and bank balances 17 REeRBITER
2016 2015
—E—-XE —E—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Cash at bank and in hand WRITHEHBERFERS 342,149 278,132
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) EERITFE R (M @) 25,805 24,830
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEHBIEAE 367,954 302,962
Term deposits with initial term over three REFPR AR = 1@ A 2 & 5
months (Note (a)) 75 (M £ @) 4,800 8,979
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) B IR 1713 5% (KT 52 (b)) 22,393 18,932
395,147 330,873
Denominated in: ATSE8ETE:
HK$ B IT 22,357 9,106
RMB (Note () AR (B3 (0) 217,924 213,947
us$ E 154,168 107,331
Other currencies HihE¥ 698 489
395,147 330,873
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17 Cash and bank balances (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was
1.41% (2015: 1.61%) per annum; short-term bank deposits and term deposits
have a maturity ranging from 7 days to less than 3 months and 3 months to 1
year respectively.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$22,393,000 (2015: HK$18,932,000) have
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by
relevant banks.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 1.30% (2015: 1.30%)
per annum.

The Group's cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

18 Share capital

e VB ERNE

17 BERIBITEEE)

B E

(a)

(b)

HMRITERRERFERZERENED1.41%
ST-RF161%) RBRTERREHF
RZEBBMASHNFIRE3EAUTRIEAE
14 e

#922,393,000/% 7T (=% — 7 4 : 18,932,000/
T ZBITERETEF - UAKEBMMEHER
RITZEHMERE -

BEMARITERZERFNER130% (ZF—
R 1.30)

FEBAARBFTEZRERRITEROTR
NP ZHRIT - ZEUAARBFEZEHILIR
IR BECERTRE - AXHERBFRMZ
SMEE B I AR A K AR ) BT IR )

18 KA

Number
of shares Total
RHHAB #@Et
(in '000) HK$'000
(FA%) F& T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each EREE00E T LB
Authorised: EE
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 RZZE—h&E—HA—H
and 31 December 2016 —ZE-RFt+=ZA=
T-AR=Z—RF
+=—A=+— 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 RZZE—hE—HA—HB"
and 2016 —E-AFRZE—
ANE+-—A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER
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19 Reserves 19 ##E

Share-based Capital ~ Available-for-
Share  Capital Contributed Statutory compensation redemption ~sale financial Revaluation ~ Exchange  Retained
premium  reserve surplus  Reserves reserve reserve assets reserve reserve  Reserve  earnings Total

HBf%N  BARE THEESR
RtER RREE AARHR GERG  BMERE L RERR EfRE NERE RERA #it

HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThEn TiEn TEr  FiExn TERL TEL TER TERL TER TEL TERL
(Note (i) (Note (i) ~ (Note (ii)) (Note (iv) (Note (v))
(RHEEM) (W ) (M) (HEw)  (HEW)

At 1 January 2016 WZF-"%-f-B 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 7071 .24 - 10,572 300,673 722,100 2,158,116
Profit for the year EREN - - - - - - - - - 81,827 81,827
2016 interim and dividend paid (Note) ~ —E-~EERTEREARE
(GE - - - - - - - - — (30410 (39.477)
Profit appropriation ENAR - - - 301 - - - - - (301) -
Currency translation differences ERREEE - - - - - - - - (141,669) — (141,669
At 31 December 2016 - RE+ZBZ+-8 | 918251 1746 (4,628) 134,387 70M 2241 — 10572 159006 764149 2,058,797
At 1 January 2015 W=%-7f-f-A 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 7071 2,41 130 10,572 423,162 761198 2,319,833
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - - - - - (39,098) (39,098)
Revaluation loss on available-for-sale  ARHELREAEZEEER
financial assets - - - - - - (33,755) - - - (33,755)
Reclassification adjustment upon A HESREENERER
impairment of an available-for-sale HE
financial asset - - - - - - 33,625 - - - 33,625
Currency translation differences ERREER - - - - - - - — (122489 — (122489
At 31 December 2015 RZF-2F+-A=1+-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 707 2,41 - 10,572 300,673 722,100 2,158,116
Note ik
Representing: R&:
2016 interim dividend paid ZZ-RERARERE - - - - - - - - - (28138)  (28,138)
2016 interim special dividend paid ZE-EEMREERRE - - - - - - - - - (11,339 (11339
- - - - - - - - - (39,477) (39,477)
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19 Reserves (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid up share
capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the nominal
value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of
the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange.

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund.
In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company's PRC subsidiaries are
required to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory
reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their
registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval
by the relevant authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to
increase the capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion
fund can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand
their production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.

Share-based compensation reserve represents value of employee services under

the Group’s Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the shares
repurchased.

e VB ERNE

19 R (E)
g

(i) EXRFBERRLE EBTREFAEERTSE
M B ARz BWRAA -

(i) AEFEZHNBBERE -_ZTRAFALEE
TEMEMKENE AR RO EERRRF M
BITMERMZRAREZMZZHE -

(iif) EERBEBEIEAHERCEBRES R
BRPERIIBEECEZHMRARE
Bl AR ZHBEMBRAEG -—EFERHN
CHREBEAEAES  BEERFAMES
EEEMEARS0% © EIEREEEA AR )
RESETHABHAEEE 2 BELE ML
FEWBRABZEAR -

CEFRESZORAEHPEEMBAFZ
EFEET - SAMBEBILAER  CEXZRE
SETNREENEEB TARZELR  HAE
WRAEEEY -

(iv) VAR ST A SR B (R R HE AN SR B B R A B B R AT
BRESSRBRESBBTZEEREE
& -
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ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®

163




164

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

20 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to
the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

20

i 5 FT 15 B

BHIRAIFOERIT 2N AR BB R B
EANMRAEERELAEEMEHER

— M R AE R R

e EEERER

BELAE BEHBEWT:

2016 2015

ZE-XRF —ZE—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Deferred income tax assets EEREMEE (59,272) (53,697)
Deferred income tax liabilities BELEMBHEE 13,861 12,738
(45,411) (40,959)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows:

BEERMEREEMECMSHRABEAR
BET_EARBE-

BEMBHREEFRZEHMT:

2016 2015

—E-RF —T—h%E

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER FHE T

At 1 January Hn—A—H (40,959) (38,814)

Exchange differences EH =% 1,464 972
Credited to the consolidated profit or loss A= (M EE27)

(Note 27) (5,916) (3,117)

At 31 December W+=ZA=+—AH (45,411) (40,959)
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Deferred income tax (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during

the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of

REMBHRERWME

i 5E PR 15 B (R)
I T 15 BA E R B R

8 (T

ARRFA-RBEEREEE Z &S W

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: T
Net fair
value losses
of financial
Decelerated Provisions assets at fair
tax for value through
depreciation inventories profit or loss Total
RAFEIE
EBRRRFTE
BremEr
ZAFEER
iR ETE FERE F #wEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FH& T FAT
Deferred income tax assets ELEFEH
At 1 January 2015 R-—E—RF—HA—H 19,868 29,629 2,276 51,773
Exchange differences & N =58 (972) — — (972)
Credited/(charged) to the AAGREBERS
consolidated profit or loss (RiraBEEXRNOKR) 3,119 (34) (189) 2,896
At 31 December 2015 R-ZZE—RF
+=—A=+—8H 22,015 29,595 2,087 53,697
Exchange differences E 5 =5 (1,518) — — (1,518)
Credited to the consolidated AR ERRE
profit or loss 2,393 4,536 164 7,093
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RF
+-—A=+—H 22,890 34,131 2,251 59,272

ESERERERAA
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20 Deferred income tax (Continued)

iE %€ Fr 15 B (&)

Revaluation

of buildings
Accelerated and land use Undistributed
tax rights on Customer profits of
depreciation acquisition  relationship PRC entities Total
g 1534t
BFER L HEIRERDE
o iR B E 4T & &£ A EFBAR ZH @ E-
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET FET
Deferred income tax liabilities EELEFIEBAE
At 1 January 2015 RZT—HF—A—8 376 11,855 728 — 12,959
Charged/(credited) to the AARABRKRS
consolidated profit or loss (RirEEREMR) 727 (706) (242) — (221)
At 31 December 2015
1,103 11,149 486 — 12,738
Exchange differences (54) — — — (54)
(Credited)/charged to the
consolidated profit or loss — (353) (242) 1,772 1177
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF
+=A=+—8H 1,049 10,796 244 1,772 13,861

As at 31 December 2016, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$54,956,000 (2015: HK$57,344,000) have not
been established for the withholding taxation that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the
PRC totaling HK$1,099,126,000 (2015: HK$1,146,885,000) as the
directors considered that the timing of the reversal of the related
temporary differences can be controlled and the related temporary
difference will not be reversed nor taxable in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group
did not recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately
HK$51,378,750 (2015: HK$44,070,000) in respect of losses
amounting to approximately HK$205,513,000 (2015:
HK$176,279,000), that can be carried forward against future
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2017 to 2020 (2015:
2016 to 2019).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M WmK M
Trade and other payables 21 ERESRARREMESRK
b |
2016 2015
—NEF —E—FHF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FBx FHEIT
Trade and bill payables EREBESERREFER 389,567 370,937
Other payables and accruals HMENREBERESEA 191,772 220,903
Amount due to an associate (Note 34 (c)) FE T — A B 8 R Al FRIE
(M #E34(c) 888 2,513
582,227 594,353

The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice FEHT%E}%M&{EHKF&% EREl 7 BR
date is as follows: BT

2016 2015
—RE —RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THETT
Up to 30 days 0£30H 262,327 236,165
31 to 60 days 31260H 41,569 45,864
61 to 90 days 612£90H 19,095 24,956
Over 90 days #BiB90H 66,576 63,952
389,567 370,937

Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

EREBEEZERBERLF

RENREZTFHEBMERMEAR -

TE-REEFER
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RA B SRR M R

21 Trade and other payables (Continued) 21 ERESRIRREMESRK

. 15 (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are REE > e B 5 BE S  H A e B
denominated in the following currencies: BE 7 {8 LA 5] 15 M6 =14 -
2016 2015
ZE-XRF —ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
HK$ BT 16,732 17,721
RMB AR 456,471 457,217
Other currencies HmE% 5,947 22,616
479,150 497,554
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate FE B 5 BR AR e E b JE A5 FRIE 2 BR TE B R
their fair values. HEHAFEMES -

168 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Bank borrowings

e VB ERNE

22 SRITER

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FE T
Bank borrowings RATIE N
— secured — HHEM 238,166 253,076
— unsecured — A 44,900 81,183
283,066 334,259
Borrowings are analysed as follows: BRAMIT
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER F& T
Portion of bank borrowing due for repayment — fF R 5| H (8 8 ~ R 1715
within one year which contains a repayment X fp  Hhr#H FEE
on demand clauses — secured (Note) SKERKER — AEM
(PR 3E) 30,821 22,202
Portion of bank borrowing due for repayment — 4 1% | Hi(& & Z R1T &
after one year which contains a repayment i - HpHBREEK
on demand clauses — secured (Note) EEER — BER
(PR 3E) 127,127 134,817
Term loan due for repayment within one year —FRNE|HEEZHFHE
— secured ®— BHER 80,218 119,933
Term loan due for repayment within one year —FRE|HEEZHHE
— unsecured W — EmEA 44,900 57,307
Total bank borrowings WITIE R BT 283,066 334,259
Note:  According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation of Financial Statements Ma: BEBEFBRBESHIMBRRZEN — ER

— Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an overriding
repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the lender a
clear and unambiguous unconditional right to demand repayment at any time
at its sole discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as a current
liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. Accordingly the long-term portion of the Group’s bank
borrowing was classified as current liabilities in the balance sheet as at 31
December 2016.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B SRR M R

22

Bank borrowings (Continued)

At 31 December 2016, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use
rights (Note 8) with aggregated net book value of approximately
HK$149,415,000 (2015: HK$163,821,000).

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’'s bank

22

RITER(E)

RZE—R"F+ZA=+—H8 BEAR
1718 A 2 BR T 1B 495 149,415,0005%8 7T
(== — A :163,821,000/ JT) 2 & T Ht
T £ R AE T (M 5E6) I 3 (8 A 42 (B 5

8) R o

AEBRRTENEEERBERAREE 25

borrowings by type and currency is as follows: MranT
2016 2015
ZE-XRF —ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
HK$ at floating rates B R EFIE 217,948 217,020
RMB at fixed rates ARYE - BIEMX 65,118 117,239
283,066 334,259
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REEZRZERFRNEMAT
are as follows:
2016 2015
—NE —E—h8fF
HK$ BT 3.07% 2.33%
RMB AR 5.05% 3.10%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair

RITERZEMERLAFEMES -

values.
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: REBRERERBEDT
2016 2015
—NE —E—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Floating rate BRI &
— expiring within one year — —FNE® 605,618 291,796
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject —FRNEMIBERFERE  AR_ZE

to review at various dates during 2017.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

23 Derivative financial instruments 23 fTHE€mTIA
2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTET FE T
Liabilities =R
Foreign exchange forward contracts HNEE R BR & &Y — 48,675
Amounts recognised in profit or loss for derivative financial MOTEERIERNERRER IS
instruments:
2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FE T
Fair value losses NFEEIE — (19,297)
Gain/(losses) from settlement HEEmEkE(BE) 3,850 (6,756)
3,850 (26,053)
Details of the derivative financial instruments: PTESM I A ZHE:
2016 2015
—E-KF —_T-RF
Foreign exchange forward contracts in BRARBEAEZTZHE
respect of RMB against USD EHMEN
— Notional principal amounts (USD) — ZEAReRE(ET) Not applicable 69,000,000

—HEFRZIHA

— Maturities as at year end

TE A
Not applicable
TER

Range from 6
months to 18
months, subject to
certain conditions
N6l AZE

18 7 & F
16 14 PR IR

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values.

MEEMITADEAFEIE -
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25

24 Other income 24 H A
2016 2015
—E-XREF —E—hHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FHE T
Commission income &k A 2,326 7,326
Government grants X AT 76 Bh & 977 3,745
Rental income HEBA 5,308 6,329
Scrap sales EER B & 1,698 2,089
Others Hth 2,395 3,845
12,704 23,334
Other gains, net 25 Hipuw B EEE
2016 2015
—E-RE e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Net exchange gains P& 5 W & 05 78 22,091 29,355
Fair value gain on investment properties "EWMEZAFERS
(Note 7) (Bt 3%7) 2,500 2,000
Net fair value gains on financial assets RATFEIEEEERT
at fair value through profit or loss BEzeMEENTE
W & 5 88 1,049 3,224
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEME BERRE
plant and equipment ez, (B 18) 7,290 (4,099)
Others H (1,956) —
30,974 30,480
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27

26 Finance income and costs 26 RLEWARKA
2016 2015
—B-AF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Finance income — interest income on EEWRA — FBEWRAKE
— bank deposits — RITTFER 3,672 6,041
— loans to an associate (Note 34(a)) — BT —RE#E QA
(Mt 5£34(@)) 13,860 20,693
— promissory note — A ER 3,558 5,426
21,090 32,160
Finance costs 7l & BN
— interest expense on bank borrowings — SRATERF EF X (16,413) (13,504)
— loss on modification of promissory note — BRARZEEE
(Note 14) (B 5E14) (3.363) —
(19,776) (13,504)
Finance income, net & A FEE 1,314 18,656
Income tax expense 27 FISHEAX
2016 2015
—B-AE —F-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current income tax BN EAFT 15
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BEMEH
(Bt 5% (a)) 14,934 7,337
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — RN ERBH
(B 5% (b)) 30,129 35,520
— (Over)/under-provision in prior years — BEFE(RREE
®)/ BETE (63) 1,957
Deferred income tax (Note 20) iR FE BT 15 A% (Bt 3E20) (5,916) (3,117)
39,084 41,697

EREBEEZERBERLF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT RE

27 Income tax expense (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25% (2015: 25%).

The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average
tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as

27 FrE B X< (&)
CET

(a) BB G B TR A fE ET R R BOR FI AR &
16.5% (Z T — R F : 16.5%) fE L B -

(b) TREAEMEHRDERNPERL REE 2B
ARMNEEMBB S22 B8 EHEME X
HREARBVITEARAEH 2BRARAXE
BFHAE -AKEZEMBARZBERLE
e BB & R25% (2 —HF : 25%) °

AN G2 B 5k B BT S AR AR A 2 77 TR B R A AR
SEBZEMNERZMETFTHREAE
BHBRERMT :

follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHE T
Profit before income tax % BT 45 5 Bl A 120,416 564
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable 1% 4% B354 [& % K B 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions AR EFE 2 HIA 24,809 13,347
Income not subject to tax BERT ZBA (2,067) (3,451)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ) f3 A & #E 58 2 §i 18
& 18 (7,090) (1,093)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes MM A 17,446 13,693
(Oven)/under-provision in prior years BEFE(BEREE)
BHIR (63) 1,957
Tax losses not recognised RERZMIBEEE 6,049 16,745
Others H — 499
Income tax expense Frig i = 39,084 41,697
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REMBHRERWME

28 Expenses by nature 28 RMEESEZHX
2016 2015
—E-ARE —ET—RHF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHERT FE T
Auditor’s remuneration % 256 B &
— Audit services — BRIR% 3,300 3,300
— Non-audit services — FEZRBE 500 500
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) 3 {5 AR A 8 (B EE8) 5,735 4,21
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) mREE#EEI2) 6,626 6,237
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - - BELEBITE
equipment (Note 6) (B 3% 6) 93,620 112,620
Employee benefit expenses (including EERBAMAZ(RIEES
directors’ emolument) (Note 29) B <) (Kt 5£29) 568,568 593,942
Changes in inventories of finished goods MR EERTFEZS
and work in progress (38,238) (44,032)
Raw materials and consumables used EREARM B REFE S 855,792 1,006,518
Direct operating expenses arising from EEXHSWARENE Y
investment properties that generate BEREEERX
rental income 94 83
Operating lease rental in respect of M- BMERZRE LS
property, plant and equipment HEMES 31,971 33,882
Processing and subcontracting charges mIkos &M 213,919 259,296
Provision for impairment of receivables JE W 5K TE R (B B
(Note 14) (B 3214) 13,183 11,567
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment for GERERE (EE)
inventories 21,800 (137)
Others Hth 306,916 324,831
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HEMAK  HE  BHK
distribution costs and administrative DA RIT A X
expenses 1BzE 2,083,786 2,312,818
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RAEMBHRME

29 Employee benefit expenses (including 29 EERANBAX(BIEESMH
directors’ emoluments) )

2016 2015

—E-KR¥F —T-hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHET

Salaries, wages and bonuses e ITAREL 491,067 510,016

Pension costs — defined contribution plans BIKREKA — EEHRK

(Note) B 54,374 55,366

Staff welfare BIwF 23,127 28,560

568,568 593,942

Note:

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of employees’ basic salary to

the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month.

(@) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include three (2015: three) directors
of the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the

analysis presented in Note 36. The emoluments payable to

the remaining two (2015: two) individuals during the year

are as follows:

GEE

AEEPERBRAACZERALEHEHTERNERER
Gz ERMTORAE c AEEFEMNERTIZREE
HAH ¢ 223% M &t 8 HH - RIEE ZRINERE

AEMIPREBR LB ERE S ([EEtE]) -
BERTECEERBUERAES - AEERESY
BEAREBEMBRAZS%IEHHER  FRAGERE
81,5007 7T °

() EEREHMAL
AEBFARGHFNZERAALE
BARBA=Z2EF£(ZE 0% =
7)) EM2 R M 3625 20
MR- FR - BRNBRTREAL
“E-RE MB)ZMENT:

2016 2015
—E-RF —T—h#E
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T

Basic salaries, housing allowances and EA#H & - BE 2B
other allowances H i F B 2,538 2,464
Contributions to pension plans BRIKEET MK 18 18
Discretionary bonuses 15 76 41 900 1,300
3,456 3,782
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (Continued)

(@) Five highest paid individuals (Continued)
The emoluments fell within the following bands:

REMBHRERWME

29 EERANRAXX(BRESEHE)

(&)

(a)

TERSHMAL(E)
BTIIMEEEZ ABDT:

Number of individuals

AE
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—hF
Emolument bands B <& & &
HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 —2,000,000 7T 2 1
HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7t —2,500,000/%8 7T — 1
2 2

30 Earnings/(loss) per share
(a) The calculation of basic earnings/loss per share is based on
the Group's profit (2015: loss) attributable to equity holders
of the Company of approximately HK$81,827,000 (2015:
HK$39,098,000) and weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year of 2,099,818,000 (2015:
2,099,818,000).

(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were
no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be issued at no
consideration for all outstanding share options granted under the
share option scheme during the year. There were no outstanding
options as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

30 BRER (EE)

(a)

GREXRAT BB TIREARR
REFBABRERAEEBRFN (=2 —
FHF : f518) 481,827,000 L (=&
— F 4 39,098,000 T) R F AT
BATEBKR ZNE FY H
2,099,818,000f% (= & — A £
2,099,818,000% ) 5T &

Sh#ERN (BB IBRRMAEE
EEERMHERER RECETK
2 AE BRI ERE -

HEZZT—A"FR-_T—RF+=A=+
—BIEFERN  $FFERNBREERETIE
HE A RTTERBRENS  BERS
BATKRBETOECHFLEBR - N

[ p—

=

NERZZE—RAF+ZA=1+—8 " #

R ORTT (R A B R o

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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31 Dividends 31 RE
2016 2015
—E-XE —T—AfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Interim dividend, paid, of HK1.34 cents A B i 3 AR B R BB
(2015: Nil) per ordinary share A% B1.347% 1L
= _FEE) 28,138 —
Interim special dividend, paid, of HK0.54 cent Ik < & % I i A& ) 7 HA
(2015: Nil) per ordinary share 5 Bl % 5.0.54% 1L
(Z2—AaF %) 11,339 —
Final dividend, proposed, of HK 0.07 cent BEREREBROKE
(2015: Nil) per ordinary share (Note) fg 20.078(=ZF—7R
FZ)(ME) 1,470 —
Final special dividend, proposed, of HK 0.78 7 3 & % ¥ 3 A% A9 7k &7
cent (2015: Nil) per ordinary share (Note) BRI E078B I (=Z
—EHFB)(MFE) 16,378 -
57,325 —

Note:

The amount of 2016 proposed special dividend and final dividend is based on
2,099,818,000 shares in issue as at 24 March 2017.

At a meeting held on 24 March 2017, the directors proposed a
special dividend of HK0.78 cent per ordinary share in addition to a
final dividend of HKO0.07 cent per ordinary share. The proposed
dividends are not reflected as a dividend payable in the
consolidated financial statements, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31
December 2017.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A VB HREMFE

32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBREFH
(@)  Reconciliation of operating profit/(loss) to net cash generated (@) KLAF(BERELEMERS
from operations is as follows: FEHERNAT
2016 2015
—REF —E—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT T
Operating profit/(loss) CERF S (EBE) 124,331 (13,046)
Adjustments for: %
— Depreciation of property, plant and — ¥ ¥ - BER&XE
equipment e 93,620 112,620
— Amortisation of land use rights — T bR 5,735 4,211
— Amortisation of intangible assets — EIAE#E 6,626 6,237
— Impairment loss on goodwill — B REEIE — 59,856
— (Reversal of)/provision for — BERT—HBEQA
impairment loss on loans to an ZREEE
associate (BEE), B (10,391) 17,759
— Impairment loss on an available-for- — AIEHESREE ~
sale financial assets A& 1B 1,324 36,549
— Write-off of property, plant and —E - -BEERSZEZ
equipment (i 15,423 —
— (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, — HEWE - BEK
plant and equipment B AC E- IV Fi- (7,290) 4,099
— Net fair value gains on financial — RAFEIEEER
assets at fair value through profit KPEBZzZe®ME
or loss EXATENKRFE (1,049) (3,224)
— Net (gain)/loss on derivative -—ﬁiﬁ@lﬂz
financial instruments AEEME)
1R F R (3.850) 26,053
— Fair value gain on investment — REWEZRAFE
properties I 2% (2,500) (2,000)
— Provision for/(reversal of) — FEEE (@)
impairment of inventories 21,800 (137)
— Provision for impairment of — BEWERFORE R E
receivables 13,183 11,567
Changes in working capital: BEEE 28
— Inventories —FE (55,811) (61,505)
— Trade and other receivables — ERB SRR L EAM
FE W FRIE 27,898 (25,709)
— Financial assets at fair value through ~ — % R F(EFBRE B %
profit or loss KPEBEZ SR
BE 4,504 2,387
— Trade and other payables — ERNESERRREA
J& 4 50R (5.691) (74,246)
Net cash generated from operations LRI E F8E 227,862 101,471

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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32 Net cash generated from operations
(Continued)

32 KEmBRALFEE)

(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from (b)y NEARESREHRERN  HEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: B K 2k 2 B HEE:
2016 2015
—®-x% —T-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net book amount BREFE 5,174 7,791
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEWE  WMERKE
plant and equipment (Note 25) sk /(&5 18) (K 7E25) 7,290 (4,099)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BMEREE
plant and equipment Fr 1§ 5018 12,464 3,692
33 Commitments 33 E&iE
(a) Capital commitment (a) EBEXEE
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had no RIE-—RERZZE-—RAF+ZA=
capital commitment which is contracted but not provided +—B FTEERDE BERHZ
for in respect of property, plant and equipment, intangible H BREERKREMELEDT
assets and investment properties. RERBEHE 2 BAREE -
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) RKEHERIE
As leasee 1Em A& THA

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses
and plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation
claims and renewal rights.

The actual payments in respect of certain operating leases
are calculated at a certain percentage of sales of the
respective retail outlets or at the higher of the minimum
commitments and the amounts determined based on a
percentage of the sales of the related outlets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33 Commitments (Continued)

(b)

Operating lease commitments (Continued)

As leasee (Continued)
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

REMBHRERWME

33 &¥E(E)

(b) REHEEHREEE

IERAA (&)
RETARBEELEHEARINZ
RIEEEFRERBOT

2016 2015
—E-XE ZE—hF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Land and buildings T REF
— No later than 1 year — TNHRBIF 11,155 9,901
— Later than 1 year and no later than ~ — EBBIFENEBSF
5 years 8,383 21,014
19,538 30,915
Property, plant and equipment WM - WEKEE
— No later than 1 year — TNHRBIF 66 92
— Later than 1 year and no later than ~ — EBBIFENEBSF
5 years 89 156
155 248
Total S 19,693 31,163
As lessor 1E 3 4118 A
At 31 December 2016, the Group had total future minimum RZZ—RF+ZA=+—H0 &%
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling B AR R A LA T G HA B B 2 71 B BEE
due as follows: KEHE 2 RRHEEEFHBRA
BEWT
2016 2015
—E-AREF —ZT-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT F& T
— No later than 1 year — THBIF 4,555 10,248
— Later than 1 year and no later than — HB1F{BTBIB5F
5 years 12,877 18,882
17,432 29,130

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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34 Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely
held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview Investments

Limited (incorporated in British Virgin Islands).

The directors are of the view that the following companies are

related parties of the Group:

Name

=X

3 EXRBEIXRS

7K £ @ A Longerview Investments Limited
(REBE X SEMA ) FTiEsl - HiF
BEARRAETN% 2 B o 88T 229% Ik 15 i
REFREBE- AEBZERERAR
Longerview Investments Limited (7 2 & &
ZEEFTMA) -

EERARTIRRAAEE ZBET

Relationship with the Group

HAEEZBER

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
("Huasheng Accessories”)

MMEEBHBERAF(TEREHL]

China Ting Property

EREME

The name of Huasheng Accessories and China Ting Property
referred to in the above represents management’s best efforts at
translating the Chinese name of these companies as no English

name has been registered or available.

(@) Transactions with related parties

In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and
the pricing of these transactions was determined based on
mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group and

the related parties.

An associate

RN
An associate

RN

HRERBHARESFWET ESRLNA
HEMAXER W ELREXRREDER
BEIBSEPXEEHAE -

() HBEELEMTZXE
EZRR TXZRSTIRAERIE
FEBBERET MUEXZZ
EERREASEERET BRE

[ERSE Tl

2016 2015
—E-REF —E—h0fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FAET
Purchases of accessories from [A) 2= % W R ER BE E R

Huasheng Accessories 6,841 8,691

Interest income from China Ting KEEREMEZF B
Property WA 13,860 20,693
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34 Significant related party transactions

(Continued)

(b) Key management compensation

REMBHRERWME

3 EXBAELTXRS (&)

(b) TEEEEZHM

2016 2015
—E-K¥F —hHfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Salaries and other short-term e kH R BAESRTF
employee benefits 18,018 16,256
Post-employment benefits RIKTE A 108 126
18,126 16,382
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () HBBEBHFZFERES
2016 2015
—E-XRE —hE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Loans to an associate BEXRT—HEEE QA 197,685 245,392
Receivables from related parties FE UK B i 5 3B
— a joint venture — —HEE QA 2,376 588
Payable to a related party ER— B EE S RIE
— an associate — —HEE QA 888 2,513

The loans to an associate with carrying amount of
approximately HK$197,685,000 (2015: HK$245,392,000) is
unsecured, interest-bearing at a range from 4.35% to
7.32% (2015: 4.75% to 7.32%) per annum on the principal
and will be repayable before 31 December 2018 with the
principal and all the interest.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their
fair values.
The loans to an associate were denominated in RMB.

The amounts due from/to related parties were denominated
in RMB (2015: Same).

BEXF—MBEARZEREY
197,685,000 (= T — A F:
245,392,000/ Jo) A EE H - R F
A TN F435%27.32% (ZF—F
F 1 475%E7.32%) RIERSTEI
BRZZ—N\FE+ZA=+—8AZA
BEASKMBEHNE -

HBZEAEAEAFAERE -

1t 4

ERT-HBERRZEEAAR

BT E -
B FERTRAE A FRBIAARE T

B(ZZ—RF: A -

ESERERERERAT —F - NFF®
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REMBHRRME

35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 35 ZAATZEEEBRERER
the Company
2016 2015
o —T-5nf
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FEREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZERE 1,238,965 1,240,225
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE L BT /8 A B 3R T8 572,938 610,651
Other receivables and prepayments H fth fE W R TE &
Tt kA 608 141
Cash and bank balances e RIBITEH 1,414 1,530
574,960 612,322
Total assets EEHE 1,813,925 1,852,547
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to equity TATREREFA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital [N 209,982 209,982
Reserves & () 1,600,834 1,638,335
Total equity BB 1,810,816 1,848,317
LIABILITIES a8E&
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals EH MM RIE R
et & H 3,109 4,230
Total equity and liabilities EZRAEEE 1,813,925 1,852,547
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35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of
the Company (Continued)

Note:

(a)

Reserve movement of the Company

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
B 75 3R & MY R

he

=]

(&)

B 5 <

(@) FREAZHEEED

35 ARRIZEERBEREMHE R

Other Retained

reserve earnings Total

Hit i 1& REBF At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET FHET

At 1 January 2016 RZT—XF—A—H 1,455,617 182,718 1,638,335
Profit for the year F 7 Fl — 1,976 1,976
2016 interim and special dividend ZE-RFEENFRHRERRE — (39,477) (39,477)
At 31 December 2016 R-—F—-XRF+-A=+—H 1,455,617 145,217 1,600,834
At 1 January 2015 RZFE—HF—A—8 1,455,617 178,092 1,633,709
Profit for the year F R F — 4,626 4,626
At 31 December 2015 RZE—RF+=-A=+—8 1,455,617 182,718 1,638,335

EREBEEZERBERLF

TE-REEFER
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bR A B S TR R M AT
36 Benefits and interests of directors

The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group is set out below:

36 EE2EANRES

money value

AEBENSENAAASES HHH
BT -

Estimated
Contributions

Basic Discretionary of other Housing to pension
Name Fees  salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total
L-%: H 38 R & 5t Bike
®E une e WMERA CHEE EEEY g KA M@t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTAER TET TET TET TET TER
For the year ended BZ-Z-XE+=AH

31 December 2016: =t-BLEFE:

Ting Man Yi TER — 3,000 800 - - 18 3,818
Ding Jianer TR — 2130 400 — — 18 2,548
Ting Hung Yi THR(THAAR)

(Chief Executive Officer) — 3,000 800 — — 18 3,818
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,450 1,000 — — 18 2,468
Cheng Chi Pang Ly 240 — — — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung P 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2 RE 240 — — — — — 240

840 9,580 3,000 — — 72 13,492
For the year ended BE-Z-HE+t=A

31 December 2015: =t-HLEFE:

Ting Man Yi T&R — 3,000 — — — 18 3,018
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 — — — 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi TWR(TTEAEZ)

(Chief Executive Officer) — 3,000 — — — 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,365 — — — 18 1,383
Cheng Chi Pang B s 240 — — — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung B2 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit ZRH 240 — — — — — 240

840 9,495 — — — 72 10,407

During the year, no emoluments, no retirement benefits, payments
or benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were
paid or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any
payable (2015: Nil). No consideration was provided to or receivable
by third parties for making available directors’ services (2015: Nil).
There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the
directors, their controlled bodies corporate and connected entities
(2015: None).

No director of the Company had a material interest, directly or
indirectly, in any significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company was or is a party that subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year (2015: None).
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A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set

Five-year Financial Summary

As at 31 December 2016

IFHBHE

RZZE—R"F+=A=+—8H

AEBREZTEMBFELERNEEAREE
BEMFFEANMEEHEINHET -

out below.
For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—-HLUBEE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(BREBEBEH  2UFETESN)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—FT——-F ZFT—=F ZZT—WNF —FT—AF —E-XRE
Revenue BERE 2,582,040 2,406,843 2,539,001 2,386,175 2,151,522
Cost of sales 8 & AR (1,808,881) (1,647,108) (1,808,136) (1,691,292) (1,500,291)
Gross profit EF 773,159 759,735 730,865 694,883 651,231
Other income N 13,564 24,217 22,977 23,334 12,704
Other (losses)/gains, net Hth (F518) Wz F 58 5,642 (16,337)  (240,115)  (109,737) 43,891
Selling, marketing and HE - EHER
distribution costs 2 58 AR (295,959) (301,813) (334,752) (311,591) (278,655)
Administrative expenses THAX (282,002)  (294,471)  (318,130)  (309,935) (304,840)
Operating profit/(loss) R F S (E518) 214,404 171,331 (139,155) (13,046) 124,331
Finance income/(costs), net B & W A (B A) F 58 15,223 42,607 26,793 18,656 1,314
Share of profit/(losses) of DIEH A QNRDERN
associates (B 18) (3,604) (9,368)  (131,619) 1 (141)
Share of (losses)/profits of DIEEERAR(EER)/
joint ventures il (143) 845 (2,943) (5,057) (5,088)
Profit/(loss) before income tax & FiT 15 i A i
S (EE) 225,880 205,415 (246,924 564 120,416
Income tax expense EBAX (72,116) (54,924) (42,367) (41,697) (39,084)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(EER) /& 153,764 150,491 (289,291) (41,133) 81,332
Non-controlling interests I 22 I 1 R 1,155 726 8,363 2,035 495
(Loss)/profit attributable to AR A RERFAA
equity holders of the FE 15 (B 48) . F
Company 154,919 151,217 (280,928) (39,098) 81,827

ESERERERAA
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AFEMBEHE

As at 31 December 2016 R=ZT— X X&+=-A=+—H

As at 31 December
R+=BA=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEBD ZUTBTE5])

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
T F ZT—=F —T—NF —T—HF —E-RF
Non-current Assets IRBEE 1,956,148 2,087,276 1,282,065 1,104,284 971,559
Current Assets MEEE 1,639,596 1,834,249 2,333,726 2,307,498 2,222,989
Total Assets EERE 3,595,744 3,921,525 3,615,791 3,411,782 3,194,548
Non-current Liabilities SEmBAE 15,665 14,760 12,959 12,738 13,861
Current Liabilities mEAE 731,531 907,599 1,041,435 996,264 881,647
Total Liabilities BEBE 747,196 922,359 1,054,394 1,009,002 895,508
Total Equity s B E 2,848,548 2,999,166 2,561,397 2,402,780 2,299,040
Net Current Assets mEEEFE 908,065 926,650 1,292,291 1,311,234 1,341,342
Total Assets Less Current EEBER
Liabilities mEEE 2,864,213 3,013,926 2,574,356 2,415,518 2,312,901
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